
 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
 

AGENDA
 

Tuesday, February 25, 2025

7:00 p.m.

Langley School Board Office

Pages

1. AUDIO VISUAL RECORDING (LIVESTREAMING) OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

2. CALL TO ORDER

2.1 ANNOUNCEMENT: DIVERSITY AND RESPECT WEEK

2.2 ANNOUNCEMENT: BLACK HISTORY MONTH

3. REPORT FROM "IN CAMERA"

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Recommendation:
That the Board of Education adopts the consent agenda items as provided.

4.1 CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES 1 - 7

4.2 COMMITTEE REPORTS

4.2.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE 8 - 8

4.2.2 EDUCATION/STRATEGIC PLAN COMMITTEE 9 - 9

4.2.3 FINANCE AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE 10 - 10

4.3 BOARD LIAISON COMMITTEE REPORTS

4.3.1 BCSTA

4.3.1.1 METRO BRANCH (Trustee Fox) 11 - 12

4.3.2 DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL (Trustee Neufeld) 13 - 15

4.4 COMMUNITY COMMITTEE REPORTS



4.4.1 CITY OF LANGLEY ADVISORY DESIGN PANEL (Trustee Ward) 16 - 21

4.4.2 TOWNSHIP OF LANGLEY RECREATION, CULTURE AND PARKS ADVISORY
(Trustee Rai)

22 - 25

4.4.3 LOCAL IMMIGRATION PARTNERSHIP (Trustee Dickinson) 26 - 29

5. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA

Recommendation:
That the Agenda be approved as presented.

6. SECRETARY-TREASURER'S REPORTS

6.1 AMENDED BUDGET BYLAW 2024-2025 30 - 50

Recommendation:
That the Board of Education approves staff to appropriate (unrestrict) the following
restricted surplus amounts to balance the 2024/2025 Amended Budget:

$3,022,083 Internally restricted for commitments 2023/2024•

$139,000 Internally restricted for initiatives not completed 2023/2024•

$445,000 Internally restricted for Administration supports•

$50,000 Internally restricted for Middle school initiatives for K-7 schools•

$400,000 Internally restricted for Accessible playground equipment•

$428,032 school surpluses•

$420,000 Internally restricted for classroom furniture•

$105,000 Internally restricted for Cyber security•

$600,000 Internally restricted for Facility upgrades•

$30,919 Internally restricted for District capital contribution for Peter Ewart
Middle School Seismic Project

•

Recommendation:
That the School District No. 35 (Langley) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 in
the amount of $414,237,105 be given first reading.

Recommendation:
That the School District No. 35 (Langley) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 in
the amount of $414,237,105 be given second reading.

Recommendation:
That the Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) approves having all three
readings of the Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 in the amount of
$414,237,105 at tonight’s meeting.

Recommendation:
That the School District No. 35 (Langley) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 in

Agenda Page 2



the amount of $414,237,105 be given third reading, passed and adopted on this 25th day
of February 2025.

7. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORTS

7.1 DISTRICT CALENDAR 2027-2028 CONSULTATION 51 - 65

Recommendation:
That the Board of Education requests staff begin the consultation process for the District
Calendar for 2027-2028.

7.2 DIVERSITY & RESPECT WEEK 2025 66 - 66

Recommendation:
That the Board of Education receives the report on Diversity and Respect Week for
information, as presented.

8. EDUCATION/STRATEGIC PLAN COMMITTEE

8.1 ANNUAL REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE FEES 67 - 68

Recommendation:
That the Board of Education approves the fee structure for the International
Baccalaureate Program at RE Mountain Secondary for the 2025-26 school year, as
presented.

8.2 ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES 69 - 81

Recommendation:
That the Board of Education approves the fees for Specialty Academies for the 2025-26
school year, as presented.

9. NEW BUSINESS

10. TRUSTEE COMMENTS

11. QUESTION PERIOD

Question Period is provided at Board Meetings. The purpose is to ensure that those present in the
audience have an opportunity to obtain clarification concerning business conducted during that
meeting. Priority will be given to responding to one question per person before considering
further questions from any individual. 

The following will help the public develop questions for Question Period at a Board Meeting that
is keeping with the goal of a respectful and focused meeting.

Questions:
1. Need to be directed to the Chair and not to staff;
2. Need to be related directly to the topic on the agenda;
3. Need to be succinct, focused and not be a statement;
4. May not be asked that are related to personnel or directed at an individual trustee;
5. May not be asked that are related to contract negotiations; and

Agenda Page 3



6. The questioner shall provide their name so that it can be reflected in the minutes.

All of the above are directions provided for in Board Policy No. 7 - Board Operations. The Chair
may answer, may defer to staff or indicate a question may not be in keeping with the above
guidelines.

The Board appreciates the public's interest and wants to ensure a professional meeting is
conducted, with Question Period focused on providing guests with the clarification they seek.

Trustees also welcome questions from members of the public apart from Question Period. Their
contact information is available on the School District website.

12. ADJOURNMENT

Recommendation:
That the meeting be adjourned at __ p.m.

Agenda Page 4



 

 1 

 

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY) 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MINUTES 

 

Date:  

Location:  

Tuesday, January 28, 2025 

Langley School Board Office 

 

Trustees Present: Candy Ashdown Chairperson 

 Holly Dickinson Trustee 

 Joel Neufeld Trustee 

 Sarb Rai Trustee 

 Tony Ward Trustee 

   

Trustees Absent: Charlie Fox Trustee 

 Marnie Wilson Trustee 

   

Staff Present: Mal Gill Superintendent 

 Brian Iseli Secretary-Treasurer 

 Woody Bradford Deputy Superintendent 

 Lisa Lainchbury Assistant Superintendent 

 Marcello Moino Assistant Superintendent 

 Shind Chand Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 

 Joanne Abshire Director of Communications 

 Judy Swanson Executive Assistant 

 Pol Babao Technical Support Specialist 3 

 Vincent Montefrio Technical Support Specialist 3 

 Mike Pue District Principal, Aboriginal Education 

 Charlene Redekop District Principal, Instructional Services and Early 

Learning 

 Kendra Simonetto District Principal, Instructional Services 

 Jeremy Lyndon Principal, Walnut Grove Secondary School 

   

Partner Groups: Marlene Dickson CUPE 1260 Acting Vice-President 

 Jennifer Pyper DPAC President 

 Tisha Krafte DPAC Vice President 

 Cathy Gracie LPVPA Vice-President 

 Nancy Petersen LTA Vice-President 

   

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Agenda Page 1



 

 2 

 

1. AUDIO VISUAL RECORDING (LIVESTREAMING) OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

Those in attendance were informed that as per Policy No. 7 - Regular and Special Meetings of the 

Board may be streamed live, archived and accessed online. The Board reserves, at its sole 

discretion, via motion at any meeting, the right to not stream live or archive a meeting or a 

portion of a meeting. Further, the Board reserves the right to edit any recorded portion of a 

meeting.  

 

2. CALL TO ORDER 

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm, and began the meeting with the 

introduction stating: "I would like to acknowledge that the Langley School District is located on 

the traditional, ancestral and unceded territories of the Matsqui, Kwantlen, Katzie and Semiahmoo 

First Nations. We gather here tonight in an understanding of the importance of ya:y̓əstəl̕ (y-eye 

yes tel) /sq’eq’o yoyes (sckecka y-eyes) (working together) and nə́c̓ɑʔmat (not sa mot) 

/lets'emó:t (let sa mot) (uniting ourselves with one mind, one heart) to ensure that we support 

and inspire all learners to reach their full potential." 

 

Chairperson welcomed everyone and introduced attendees.  

 

3. REPORT FROM "IN CAMERA" 

The Vice-Chair reported that the items discussed in the 'In Camera' meeting pertained to 

personnel, property, legal. 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

R25/01/28-01 

Moved By: Trustee Neufeld 

Seconded By: Trustee Dickinson 

That the Board of Education adopts the consent agenda items as provided. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

4.1 CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES 

4.2 COMMITTEE REPORTS 

4.2.1 EDUCATION/STRATEGIC PLAN COMMITTEE 

4.2.2 FINANCE AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE 

Agenda Page 2



 

 3 

4.2.3 POLICY COMMITTEE 

4.3 BOARD LIAISON COMMITTEE REPORTS 

4.3.1 BCSTA 

4.3.1.1 METRO BRANCH (Trustee Fox) 

4.4 COMMUNITY COMMITTEE REPORTS 

4.4.1 CITY OF LANGLEY ADVISORY DESIGN PANEL (Trustee Ward) 

4.4.2 TOWNSHIP OF LANGLEY / SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 LIAISON (Trustee Rai) 

4.4.3 TOWNSHIP OF LANGLEY RECREATION, CULTURE AND PARKS ADVISORY (Trustee 

Rai) 

4.5 BOARD / AUTHORITY AUTHORIZED (BAA) COURSES 

 

 

5. CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 

R25/01/28-02 

Moved By: Trustee Neufeld 

Seconded By: Trustee Rai 

That the Agenda be approved as presented. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

6. SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORTS 

6.1 EARLY YEARS PROGRAMS AND CHILD CARE 

R25/01/28-03 

Moved By: Trustee Dickinson 

Seconded By: Trustee Ward 

That the Board of Education receives the report on Early Years Programs and Child Care 

for information, as presented. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 3



 

 4 

 

6.2 CAREERS AND TRANSITIONS - ACTIONS AND DATA 

R25/01/28-04 

Moved By: Trustee Dickinson 

Seconded By: Trustee Neufeld 

That the Board of Education receives the report on Careers and Transitions – Actions and 

Data for information, as presented. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

7. SECRETARY-TREASURER'S REPORTS 

7.1 ANNUAL REVIEW OF TRUSTEE REMUNERATION 

R25/01/28-05 

Moved By: Trustee Dickinson 

Seconded By: Trustee Ward 

That the Board of Education approves the increase of 1.8% effective January 1, 2025 

based on the 12 month change in Canada Consumer Price Index (CPI) in accordance with 

Board Policy 7: Board Operations, section 11 and to update the salaries in Policy 7: Board 

Operation, section 11.1 with the new salaries. 

Trustee Rai and Trustee Neufeld opposed. 

CARRIED 

 

7.2 SOUTHWEST LATIMER AREA LAND PURCHASE BYLAW 2025 

R25/01/28-06 

Moved By: Trustee Rai 

Seconded By: Trustee Dickinson 

That The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) – Southwest Latimer Area 

Land Purchase Bylaw 2025 be given first reading. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

  

Agenda Page 4

https://www.sd35.bc.ca/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2020/12/Policy_7_Board_Operations.pdf


 

 5 

 

R25/01/28-07 

Moved By: Trustee Ward 

Seconded By: Trustee Dickinson 

That The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) - Southwest Latimer Area 

Land Purchase Bylaw 2025 be given second reading. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

R25/01/28-08 

Moved By: Trustee Dickinson 

Seconded By: Trustee Ward 

That The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) unanimously approves 

having all three readings of Southwest Latimer Area Land Purchase Bylaw 2025 at 

tonight’s meeting. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

R25/01/28-09 

Moved By: Trustee Dickinson 

Seconded By: Trustee Rai 

That The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) Southwest Latimer Area 

Land Purchase Bylaw 2025 be given third reading, passed and adopted on the 28th day of 

January, 2025. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

8. POLICY COMMITTEE 

8.1 NOTICE OF MOTION RETURN: POLICY 3 APPENDIX A: SERVICES, MATERIALS AND 

EQUIPMENT PROVIDED TO TRUSTEES 

R25/01/28-10 

Moved By: Trustee Dickinson 

Seconded By: Trustee Rai 

That the Board of Education approves Policy 3 Appendix A: Services, Materials and 

Equipment Provided to Trustees as presented. 

 

Trustee Dickinson opposed. 

CARRIED 

 

  

Agenda Page 5



 

 6 

8.2 NOTICE OF MOTION: POLICY 7: BOARD OPERATIONS 

R25/01/28-11 

Moved By: Trustee Ward 

Seconded By: Trustee Neufeld 

That the Board of Education serves Notice of Motion to the District’s education 

community and its education partner groups that it intends to adopt the revisions to 

Policy 7: Board Operations at the April 29, 2025 Regular Board Meeting. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

8.3 NOTICE OF MOTION: POLICY 19: NAMING OF SCHOOLS 

R25/01/28-12 

Moved By: Trustee Rai 

Seconded By: Trustee Dickinson 

That the Board of Education serves Notice of Motion to the District’s education 

community and its education partner groups that it intends to adopt the revisions to 

Policy 19: Naming of Schools at the April 29, 2025 Regular Board Meeting. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

9. TRUSTEE COMMENTS 

Trustees thanked the partner groups who attended, those who watched online, and staff. 

 

10. QUESTION PERIOD 

Question Period is provided at Board Meetings. The purpose is to ensure that those present in the 

audience have an opportunity to obtain clarification concerning business conducted during that 

meeting. Priority will be given to responding to one question per person before considering 

further questions from any individual.  

The following will help the public develop questions for Question Period at a Board Meeting that 

is keeping with the goal of a respectful and focused meeting. 

Questions: 

1. Need to be directed to the Chair and not to staff; 

2. Need to be related directly to the topic on the agenda; 

3. Need to be succinct, focused and not be a statement; 

4. May not be asked that are related to personnel or directed at an individual trustee; 

Agenda Page 6



 

 7 

5. May not be asked that are related to contract negotiations; and 

6. The questioner shall provide their name so that it can be reflected in the minutes. 

All of the above are directions provided for in Board Policy No. 7 - Board Operations. The Chair 

may answer, may defer to staff or indicate a question may not be in keeping with the above 

guidelines. 

The Board appreciates the public's interest and wants to ensure a professional meeting is 

conducted, with Question Period focused on providing guests with the clarification they seek. 

Trustees also welcome questions from members of the public apart from Question Period. Their 

contact information is available on the School District website. 

The Chair called for questions from the public. 

Questions were received from the Neil Turner regarding transitions data and graduate numbers. 

 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

R25/01/28-13 

Moved By: Trustee Dickinson 

Seconded By: Trustee Neufeld 

That the meeting be adjourned at 8:24 p.m. 

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 

 

 

   

TRUSTEE CANDY ASHDOWN 

BOARD CHAIR 

 BRIAN ISELI, CPA, CMA 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 

   

 

Agenda Page 7



 
 
 

 

 

 

Audit Committee Report  

February 11, 2025 Meeting 

 

At the February 11, 2025 Audit Committee Meeting, the committee received reports on the 
following: 

• Approvals in Excess of $1,000,000 
• Enterprise Risk Management 

 

Agenda Page 8



 
 
 

 

 

 

Education/Strategic Plan Committee Report  

February 11, 2025 Meeting 

 

At the February 11, 2025 Education/Strategic Plan Committee Meeting, the committee received 
reports on the following: 

• Indigenous Anti-Racism Vision and Anti-Racism Vision and Strategy 

• Annual Review of International Baccalaureate Fees 

• Annual Review of Specialty Academy Fees 

• Summer Session 

• Settlement Workers in Schools (SWIS) Funding 

Agenda Page 9



 

 
 

 

 

 

Finance & Facilities Committee Report  

February 18, 2025 Meeting 

 

At the February 18, 2025 Finance and Facilities Committee Meeting, the committee received 

reports on the following: 

• Secretary-Treasurer’s Report 

• 2024/2025 Amended Budget 

Agenda Page 10



 

BCSTA Metro Branch - General Meeting Minutes 

Saturday, November 23 

Westin Hotel @ 7:30-8:45 am 

 

7:30 am –Land Acknowledgement/Welcome by Victoria Jung (Vancouver) 

______________________________________________________________________ 

In attendance: Debbie Tablotney (Richmond); Carol Brodie (Coquitlam); Christine Pollock (Coquitlam); 

Cheryl Sluis (New Westminster); Mark Davidson (New Westminster); Victoria Jung (Vancouver); Lois 

Chan-Pedley (Vancouver); Janet Fraser (Vancouver); Kulvir Mann (North Vancouver); Linda Munro (North 

Vancouver); Chuck Denison (Coquitlam); Michael Thomas (Coquitlam); Craig Woods (Coquitlam); Kerri 

Palmer Isaac (Coquitlam); Nimmi Daula (Delta); Nick Kanakos (Delta); Joe Muego (Delta); Val Windsor 

(Delta); Ammen Dhillon (Delta); Charlie Fox (Langley); Heather Larson (Richmond); Alice Wong 

(Richmond); Michele Radomski (Surrey); Gary Tymoschuk (Surrey); Lauren McNally (Surrey); Terry Allen 

(Surrey); Jen Menzei (Burnaby); Marc Andres (New Westminster); Dan Anderson (North Vancouver);  

Danielle Connelly (New Westminster); Marie-Pierre Lavoie (CSF); Nicole Brown (West Vancouver) 

Also in attendance: Carmen Battista (BCSTA); Tracy Loffler (BCSTA); Randy Cairns (IEC); Eve Flynn 

(BCPSEA board) 

 

1. Approval of Agenda 

Moved Kulvir Mann (North Vancouver) 

Second Val Windsor (Delta) 

Carried 

2. Approval of Regular Minutes of October 2024 Branch Meeting 

Moved Craig Woods (Coquitlam) 

Second Val Windsor (Delta) 

Carried 

3. Business Arising 

4. Reports/Updates 

• ELL Consortium – Jen Mezei (not in attendance) 

o Any board can send someone to ELL meetings 

o Motion at AGM: we met with ministry and BCSTA; we know the issues and we know where 

we are at 

o Can we change our audit (1701) reporting date? What are the challenges with the 

September deadline? How can we modernise the report? 

o We’ll present street data at the next meeting that speak about the challenges 

 

• Indigenous Education Committee – Randy Cairns 

o Implementation of Bill 40 

o CSBA will be working with BCSTA on inidigenous matters, re Whistler 

o We re-elected Diane George and George Nelson 

 

• BCPSEA Board of Directors – Eve Flynn 

o Exciting year coming up 

o Local and Provincial tables are opening up 

Agenda Page 11



 

o BCPSEA did a great job with the conflict of interest issue (Terry Allen) 

o The CLASS (Coordinated Legal Arbitration System) model is shifting and some serious 

conversations are coming; this negotiation umbrella was established as a more uniform 

bargaining effort to bring all those issues together; districts pay for it 

o BCPSEA website has a page for formula 

 

• PLC Metro Branch Liaison – Craig Woods 

o We are at Trustee Academy and we hope everyone will get value from it as we come 

together to leard, support growth and development; yesterday, the opportunity was to stay 

with your board and not have to choose a workshop 

o This time, we are focused on AI, truth, reconciliation and students voice 

o We’ll have a meeting tomorrow to debrief 

o Send any feedback to Craig who is available anytime to chat 

 

• BCSTA Board of Directors – Tracy Loffler 

o We circulated advocacy letter templates 

o As a post-election advocacy opportunity, the new Minister of Education and Child Care will 

meet by video with each board chair for 10 minutes 

o We have a new minister who knows the files 

o Please notify BCSTA if there are changes with the roles of chair and vice-chair at your board 

o PC coming up on Feb 22 

o Deadline for AGM extraordinary motions is Feb 12; deadline for AGM substantive motions is 

Feb 21; deadline for extraordinary motions from BoD and PC is March 25 

 

5. New Business  

o Meeting Schedule for Metro Branch is as follows: 

o January 23 – virtual 

o February 20 (Metro AGM) – in person in Coquitlam 

o April 26 (BCSTA AGM) – in person 

o May – virtual  

 

6. District Roundtable Discussions (a few minutes per district, as time permits)  

• Coquitlam (Michal Thomas) 

• CSF (Marie-Pierre Lavoie) 

• New Westminster (Danielle Connelly) 

• Surrey (Gary Tymoschuk) 

• Vancouver (Victoria Jung) 

• Langley (Charlie Fox) 

• Richmond (Heather Larson) 

• Burnaby (not in presence) 

• Delta (Joe Muego) 

• West Vancouver (Nicole Brown) 

• North Vancouver (Linda Munro) 

 

8. Adjourn Meeting. 

Moved Linda Munro (North Vancouver) 

Second Val Windsor (Delta) 

Carried 

Agenda Page 12



 

DPAC General Meeting 
 November 28th ~ 7 pm 

School Board Office 
Adopted Minutes 

 

 

 

   

 

1. Call to Order - 7:02     
 

2. Establish Quorum (44 schools total 20% needed) (2 mins) 
In attendance: Belmont,  Brookswood Secondary, Coghlan Elementary, Dorothy Peacock Elementary, DW Poppy 
Secondary, Fort Langley Elementary, HD Stafford, James Kennedy Elementary, Langley Fine Arts, Langley Funda-
mental Elementary, Langley Meadows, Langley Secondary, Nicomekl, Noel Booth, North Otter, Peterson Road, 
RC Garnett, RE Mountain, Richard Bulpitt, Shortreed, Vanguard, Walnut Grove Secondary, West Langley Elemen-
tary, Willoughby Elementary  
 

3. Welcome and Housekeeping (5 mins) 
a. Territory Acknowledgement 

b. Meeting Guidelines 

 

4. Adoption of (3 mins) 

o Agenda November 2024 – Adopted as presented 

o Minutes from October 2024 – Adopted as presented 

 

5. President’s Report (5 mins) 
Brian sends his regrets and thanks Jenn Pyper for chairing the meeting.  
 

6. Treasurer's Report (5mins) 
o Langley DPAC is fully funded after receiving $2500 for the Gaming Grant and funds from SD 35. We are in-

credibly fortunate to receive the School District’s support.  
o Reminder for PACs to document as a budget line item any donations, goods in kind 
o Funds are still available for Parent Education - Any parent with a child in Langley School District 35 may apply 

for reimbursement of funds that were spent on parent education (a workshop, conference, course and/or 
book and must be specifically designed for parent education). Some terms and conditions apply, more infor-
mation is at  https://langleydpac.ca/education/ 

Q: West Langley Elementary – are Food Safe fees reimbursed with Parent Education Funds? 
A: The Food Safe course is covered separately with a maximum of 4 people per school. Hot lunch and Fruit & 
Veggie Coordinators are required to have Food Safe Certification. 
Q: Richard Bulpitt – How are PACs registering their Square without a Business Registration Number? 
A: It needs to be set up as an individual – which will require a SIN number 
 

7. Old Business (15 mins) 
o BCCPAC – registration delays 

i. 22 out of 44 schools are registered for membership with BCCPAC   

1. 10 of those 22 schools need to complete registration with email sent from BCCPAC. 

Would have been sent to email included on registration (please double check Spam 

Folder) 

  

Agenda Page 13

https://langleydpac.ca/education/


   

   

 

ii. 7 schools paid directly to BCCPAC and can be reimbursed by Langley DPAC by completing the 

Cheque Request Form with your receipt to treasurer@langleydpac.ca 

Q: What are the benefits of being a BCCPAC member? 

A: Members of BCCPAC 

o Can attend the AGM   

o Apply for scholarships 

o Can sit on committees  

o Can attend Townhalls, Parent Education, PAC 101  

 

o Volunteers Criminal Record Check – parent volunteers that are in the school regularly or continuously 

throughout the month (i.e. Hot lunch) or multiple times in the year need to get one done. Please check 

with your Principal.  

o Movie License - if your school paid for a license last year speak with your Principal about the possibility 

for a partial refund. There is now a license at every school.  

 
8. New Business (10 mins) NA 

 
9. Trustee Report (5 mins) Joel Neufeld 

o Trustees from 60 districts attended the BC Trustee Academy 
o 1st motion – advocate for schools to receive proper funding regarding projected enrollment to factor in 

exponential growth that is occurring in Langley 
o 2nd motion – advocate for Federal funding for ESL students 

Q: Jenn - What is the name of the new NE Latimer school? 
A: That announcement will be coming out in December 
Q: Cheryl – Do the trustees know about Surrey DPAC’s resolution about Federal funding for new 
schools? 
A:  
Q: Fort Langley – Can you please advocate for funding for maintenance and upkeep of our older 
schools? It seems funding is only going to new schools. 
A:  

 
10. Superintendent Report (15 mins including Q&A) Mall Gill 

o There’s been a lot of questions regarding the Lunch Lady and Michael Morgan will be meeting directly 

with a couple of PACs to answer questions and concerns. 

Q: Nicomekl and Langley Meadows request a meeting with Michael Morgan about the optics of the peo-

ple needing help and concerns about the quality of food.  

Q: Belmont – Is Lunch Lady funded by Feeding Futures? 

A:  

o Mal met with 5 PAC presidents, and the School Trustees. It was informative and productive. Next year 

Mal would like to have more meetings with PAC presidents 

o Mal is meeting up with Principals with a focus on NEW Principals  

o An announcement for the Principal for NE Latimer is expected around Christmas 

Q: DW Poppy – There's concern SEAs are being pulled away for Feeding Futures and students are being 

affected 

A: If Feeding Futures is affecting the SEAs work Mal would like to know about it. 

 
11. Roundtable Discussion (45 minutes) See attached 

Agenda Page 14

https://chrome-extension/efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/sd35dpac.sharepoint.com/sites/LangleyDistrictParentsAdvisoryCounsel/Shared%20Documents/Web%20Forms/LDPAC-Chq%20Requisition%20Form%202024.pdf?CT=1733383632062&OR=ItemsView
mailto:treasurer@langleydpac.ca


   

   

 

The purpose of the roundtable is to provide parents with an opportunity to foster connection and share ideas 
with other schools.  

 
12. Adjourn 8:59 

 
Up Next 

o Next School Board December 10th 

o Next DPAC General Meeting January 23rd – Virtual Teams Meeting 

 

Agenda Page 15

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NjRjMGU2ZjktZmQ1OC00MmNjLThmM2UtZGE2OTgzN2FlN2Zk%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22ed910064-2552-4c88-8360-136e586467fa%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%223b7b8553-2c5f-4d5e-ae95-56c561ebaf4f%22%7d


Document Number: 199150 
 
 
 
 
 

  

 

  
 

MINUTES OF THE  
ADVISORY DESIGN PANEL  

 
HELD IN CKF ROOM,  
LANGLEY CITY HALL 

 
WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 15, 2025 

AT 7:04 PM  
 

Present: Councillor Paul Albrecht (Chair) 
Councillor Mike Solyom (Co-Chair)  
Himanshu Chopra 
Melissa Coderre 
Jaswinder Gabri 
Matt Hassett  
Leslie Koole  
Tracey Macatangay  
 

Absent:
  

Tana McNicol  
Samantha Stroman  
Ritti Suvilai  
 

Staff: C. Johannsen, Director of Development Services 
K. Kenney, Corporate Officer 
 

 
 
Chair Albrecht began by acknowledging that the land on which we gather is on the 
traditional unceded territory of the Katzie, Kwantlen, Matsqui and Semiahmoo First 
Nations. 

 
1) AGENDA 
 

Adoption of the January 15, 2025 agenda  
It was MOVED and SECONDED 

THAT the January 15, 2025 agenda be adopted as circulated.  
 

CARRIED   

Agenda Page 16



ADP Minutes – January 15, 2025 
 

 
 2 

2) MINUTES 
 

Adoption of minutes from the December 11, 2024 meeting 
 
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
 
THAT the minutes of the December 11, 2024 Advisory Design Panel meeting be 
approved as circulated.  
 
CARRIED 

 
 
 
3) ADVISORY DESIGN PANEL INTRODUCTION & ORIENTATION 

 
Welcome and brief orientation and review of ADP Terms of Reference. 
 
Mr. Johannsen provided an overview of the ADP process. 
 
Ms. Kenney provided an orientation on meeting procedures. 
 
Councillor Albrecht provided further information and guidance on procedures for 
the benefit of  new members. 
 

 
4) DEVELOPMENT PERMIT APPLICATION DP 09-24 

ZONING BYLAW AMENDMENT APPLICATION RZ 08-24 
 
5080 & 5096 208 Street 

 
Mr. Johannsen spoke to the staff report dated January 6, 2025 providing 
information on the proposed development. 

 
Staff responded to questions from Panel members regarding: 

• Differences in the old and new building design; 
• Potential lane connection to two neighbouring undeveloped lots; 
• Larger setbacks required between the subject building and neighbouring 

lots; 
• Requirement for cross access easements; 
• Review of plan by Fire Department 
• Maneuverability of garbage trucks through the development 
• Possibility of expanding internal apron. 

 
The Applicant team entered the meeting: 
Rajinder Warraich, Principle, Founder, Architect, AIBC 
Akshay Chatterji, BIM Manager, AIBC 
Caelan Griffiths, Landscape Architect, PMG Landscape Architects 

 

Agenda Page 17



ADP Minutes – January 15, 2025 
 

 
 3 

 Mr. Warraich provided a PowerPoint presentation on the proposed development, 
providing information on the following: 

• Site context; 
• Overall site plan Phases 1 and 2; 
• Phase 2 – Building 8; 
• Building 9; 
• Elevations; 
• Material board; and 
• Parking stalls. 

 
Mr. Griffiths highlighted information on the landscape plan, providing information 
on the following: 

• plant schedule; 
• use of climate resilient trees;  
• flowering plants; 
• native plantings; 
• Permeable fencing on street side; 
• bike racks; 
• Material board; 
• Lighting, use of bollards; and 
• Concrete pavers. 

 
The applicant team responded to questions from Panel members regarding the 
following: 

• Rationale for different sizes of roof peaks; 
• Size of bed that can be maneuvered through stairway in top floor plan and 

potential to remove door at top to create more room in stairwell; 
• If there is pedestrian access from 208 Street to park; 
• Additional sound attenuation measures for units facing 208 Street; and 
• Whether there are entry doors to units from lane side; 

 
Panel members provided feedback on the form and character of the development 
and discussion took place regarding the following: 

• Some floorplans appear to show some doors overlapping; 
• Add more architectural interest on south/north elevations 
• Add more visual interest, such as a decorative element to the broader 

gable on building 9; 
• Adjust pedestrian access on 208 Street so it does not look like a route to 

the park; 
• Provide more distance between the ground floor unit entrance doors and 

the lane for safety; 
• Simplify and straighten 3rd floor roof plan by removing nine inch niche on 

outside face; 
• Increase width of driveway aprons along lane to provide better turning 

radius; 
• Provide more basic u-shaped bike racks; 
• Remove plantings from apron; and 

Agenda Page 18



ADP Minutes – January 15, 2025 
 

 
 4 

• Correct south elevation windows that are not centered on the wall. 
 
Staff responded to questions from panel members regarding the following: 

• Rationale for not providing direct access to the park from yards of units 
facing the park; 

• Potential to have City Parks Department plant row of trees along property 
line of complex on City property to complement landscaping of the 
development. 
 

The applicant team left the meeting. 
 
There was further discussion regarding the following: 

• Potential for residents to use apron area in front of units for personal use if 
surface material was different from lane surface material; 

• Potential to provide gated access to the park for residents in the complex; 
• Location of pedestrian crossing for residents of the complex; and 
• Removal of laneway plantings. 

 
It was MOVED and SECONDED 
THAT: 
 
The ADP receive the staff report dated January 6, 2025 for information; and 
 
The ADP recommends the applicant give further consideration to the following 
prior to the application proceeding to Council: 
 
a. Consider wider driveway aprons along lane to narrow lane asphalt width (to 

reduce apparent width of lane driving surface and better delineate space 
between buildings).   
 

b. Review interior door placement and swing on ground floors to reduce 
conflicts. 
 

c. Review interior corridor width and stairwell design to maintain ability to move 
furniture, including mattresses, around corners.    
 

d. Review north elevation of Building 8 and south elevation of Building 9 to add 
more façade variety and visual interest.   
 

e. Consider additional façade variety under top of large gable on Building 9. 
 

f. Review design of pedestrian access from 208 Street into site, and design this 
access in a way that doesn’t indicate public park access from 208 Street. 
 

g. Consider stairwell placement at garage level, involving moving the entry door 
further into the unit to create more landing space where the entry door opens 
to the lane. 
 

Agenda Page 19



ADP Minutes – January 15, 2025 
 

 
 5 

h. Consider depth of façade variation on top floor of Building 8 (bedrooms).  
 

i. Provide basic ‘u-shaped’ design bike racks. 
 

j. Consider grouping townhomes together to make turnaround larger. 
 

k. Remove plantings in laneway/apron areas.  
 

l. Review and fix alignment of windows in elevations on all buildings to match as 
necessary. 

 
CARRIED 
 

Staff note: engage Parks staff re: possibility of planting new trees in Nicholas Park 
parallel to fence line, and providing gate access to the Park for residents in complex 
(along west side of Park). 

 
5) NEXT MEETING 

 
January 29, 2025 
 

6) ADJOURNMENT 
 

It was MOVED and SECONDED 
  

THAT the meeting adjourn at 8:40 pm. 
 

CARRIED 

 
 
 

 
 __________________________________  

ADVISORY DESIGN PANEL CHAIR 
 

             
__________________________________  
CORPORATE OFFICER 
 
 

Agenda Page 20



ADP Minutes – January 15, 2025 
 

 
 6 

 

Agenda Page 21



 

 
 

RECREATION, CULTURE, AND PARKS  
ADVISORY COMMITTEE  

 
January 15, 2025 at 7:00pm 

Salmon River Committee Room 
4th Floor, 20338-65 Avenue, Langley, BC 

 
 

MINUTES 

 
Present: 
S. Cook. Community Co-Chair 
Councillor T. Baillie, Council Co-Chair 
Councill M. Pratt, Council Co-Chair  
 
E. Barbour, A. Castro, J. Clegg, E. Hacker, R. Jhaj, G. Sarhan, and N. Tiessen 
 
Staff:  
K. Young, Deputy Director, Recreation, Arts, and Culture 
K. Stepto, Recording Secretary  

 

 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF THE TRADITIONAL TERRITORIES OF  
THE COAST SALISH PEOPLES 

    
 Councillor Baillie acknowledged the Traditional Territories of the Coast Salish 

Peoples.  
 
Welcome  
 
Councillor Baillie welcomed everyone and round table introductions took place.  
 
Code of Ethics Signing  
 
Members signed the “Code of Ethics, Confidentiality, and Conflict of Interest for Council 
Members and Appointees”.  
 
Election 
 
G. Sarhan nominated S. Cook to be the Community Co-Chair for 2025. 
E. Barbour seconded the nomination.  
 
S. Cook was appointed Community Co-Chair, by acclamation, and assumed the position of 
Chair.  
 

 A. APPROVAL AND RECEIPT OF AGENDA ITEMS 

    
  1. Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee – January 15, 2025 

 
Moved by G. Sarhan,  
Seconded by E. Barbour, 

Agenda Page 22



January 15, 2025 
Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Minutes   - 2 - 

 

 A. APPROVAL AND RECEIPT OF AGENDA ITEMS 

    
That the Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee approve the 
agenda and receive the agenda items of the January 15, 2025 meeting. 
CARRIED  

 

 B. ADOPTION OF MINUTES 

    
  1. Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee – November 13, 2024 

 
Moved by R. Jhaj,  
Seconded by G. Sarhan, 
That the Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee adopt the Minutes 
of the November 13, 2024 meeting. 
CARRIED  
 

  2. Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee – December 11, 2024 
 
Moved by R. Jhaj, 
Seconded by E. Barbour, 
That the Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Committee receive the Notes 
of the December 11, 2024 meeting.  
CARRIED  

 

 C. DELEGATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS 

    
 

 D. REPORTS 

    
  1. Co-Chairperson’s Report 

 
S. Cook reported that she volunteered at the Holiday Lights in Williams Park and 
also attended as an observer.  She stated that everything ran smoothly but noted 
that some people questioned the method for collecting monetary donations to 
the Food Bank 

 

 E. CORRESPONDENCE 

    
 

 F. WORK PROGRAM 

    
  1. Draft 2025 Work Program  

 
The committee discussed the draft 2025 Work Program.   It was decided to not 
have a December meeting, unless necessary.  
 
The committee was asked to bring any further suggestions of workplan items to 
the February meeting for further discussion.  

Agenda Page 23



January 15, 2025 
Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Minutes   - 3 - 

 

 F. WORK PROGRAM 

    
  2. Community Liaisons 

 
Committee members considered serving as a Community Liaison on the Langley 
Outdoor Sports Advisory Group or the Langley Community Awards Selection 
Committee.  
 
Langley Outdoor Sports Advisory Group 
Discussion ensued regarding resurrecting the Langley Outdoor Sports Advisory 
Group as they have not met in several years.  
 
Action: Staff will provide an update at the next meeting regarding the status of 
this group.  
 
Langley Community Awards Selection Committee 
The following members volunteered to be on the Langley Community Awards 
Selection Committee:  
 
S. Cook 
E. Barbour 
A. Castro 
 
Discussion ensued regarding the Trail Advisory Group and why it dissolved. 
 
Action: Staff will provide an update at the next meeting regarding the status of 
this group.  
 

  3. Museum Advisory Group 
 
Committee members were asked to appoint a member to be the liaison on the 
Museum Advisory Group. E. Hacker volunteered to be the liaison for 2025. 
 

  4. BCRPA Symposium 
May 6 - 8, 2025 – Whistler, BC 
 
The Committee discussed sending one member to the symposium and to provide 
a report to the committee at a future meeting.   
 
N. Tiessen volunteered to attend the Symposium.  

 

 G. COUNCIL REFERRALS 

    
 
 

 H. OTHER BUSINESS AND ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

    
  1. 2025 Meeting Schedule  

 
Provided in package for information. 

Agenda Page 24



January 15, 2025 
Recreation, Culture, and Parks Advisory Minutes   - 4 - 

 

 H. OTHER BUSINESS AND ITEMS FOR INFORMATION 

    
  2. 2025 Membership List  

 
Provided on table for information.  
 

  3. RCPAC Photo 
 
A photo of the committee was taken for the Township website.  

 

 I. NEXT MEETING 

    
   Date: February 12, 2025 

Location:   Salmon River Committee Room 
                   4th Floor, 20338-65 Avenue, Langley, BC 
Time:   7:00 pm 

 

 J. TERMINATE 

    
   Moved by N. Tiessen,  

Seconded by J. Clegg, 
That the meeting terminate at 8:06pm. 
CARRIED  

 
 CERTIFIED CORRECT: 

 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 

 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 

 Community Representative Co-Chair  Council Representative Co-Chair 
 

Agenda Page 25



 
 

 
Langley Local Immigration Partnership (LLIP) 

Membership Meeting # 4 (Year 5) 
 
Date:  Friday, January 17, 2025     Time: 10-11:30am 
Location: LCSS-Welcome Centre 
 
Facilitator: Omnia Abdullah, LLIP Co-Chairperson 
Minutes: Herschel Garcia, LLIP Administrative Assistant 
   
Minutes of the Meeting 
 
Attendees: 
 
Aimee Begalka (Dean, Faculty of Academic and Career Preparation, KPU), Allan Hill (Manager, Community 
Development & Engagement, Langley City), Ana Marie Panczel (LLIP Coordinator), Atefeh Farzinmajd 
(Member, District Parent Advisory Council Executive), Antonio Hakko (Immigrant Advisory Council 
member), Christine McCracken (Executive Director, Encompass Support Services Society), Cory Redekop 
(CEO, Greater Langley Chamber of Commerce), Dena Kae Beno (Social Planning Manager, City of Langley), 
Gillian McLeod (Social Justice and Outreach Program Facilitator), Holly Dickinson (School Board Trustee, 
Langley SD35), Jacquelynne Garden (Community Librarian – Supervisor, FVRL), Janet Burden (Executive 
Director, Langley Senior Resources Society),  Joanne Neveux (District Principal, English Language Learning 
and Settlement Workers, Langley SD35), Jody Johnson (PEERS Employment and Education Resources), 
Kim Hilton (Director of Recreation, City of Langley), Mandy Martens (Director, Raphael House), Mary 
Tanielian (Director, Settlement & Employment Services, LCSS), Miggy Ferrera (Program Manager, 
Settlement & Integration Services, LCSS), Nargis Tiwani (Program Manager, Afghan Women’s 
Employment, YWCA), Rohan Lakhotia (Business Community Liaison, WorkBC Langley), Rosemary Wallace 
(Councillor, City of Langley), Shae Viswanathan (Director, Settlement Services, ISSofBC), Shagun Tiwani 
(Program Coordinator, South Asian Health Institute, Fraser Health), Sanjeev Nand (Executive Director, 
LCSS), Tim Baillie (Councillor, Township of Langley), Victoria Biggs (Centre Director, CVTC), Yasmin 
Martinez (Settlement and Integration Agent, College Educacentre), Yvonne Hopp (President, New 
Directions),  
 
1. Welcome & Indigenous Land Acknowledgement, Acceptance of the Minutes & Agenda 

• Omnia opened the meeting with an Indigenous Land Acknowledgement statement. 
• Minutes and agenda were approved. 

 
2. Upcoming LLIP-Led Events 

a.) Healthcare Forum – January 23rd, 10am at LCSS-Welcome Centre 
• 5 panelists: 

 Hong Wang - Healthcare Navigator, LCSS 
 Gary Thandi – Moving Forward Family Services 
 Lydia Kang – Family Support Advisor, Inclusion Langley Society 
 Shagun Tiwari – Program Coordinator, South Asian Health Institute, Fraser 

Health 
 Kaitlin Frost – Program Manager, Langley Division of Family Practice 

 
 

Agenda Page 26



 
 

 
• Keynote Speaker – Dr. Mei-Ling Wiedmeyer, family physician and researcher on healthcare 

inequities for refugees and immigrants. Also, a pioneer of the Umbrella Multicultural Health 
Co-op and their Cultural Brokers Program. 

b.) Employer Engagement Events – Langley’s Workforce Future Event  
• Two remaining events are scheduled on February 6th and March 6th at 5:30 PM. 

o Feb 6 – will focus on women in various professional sectors. Recruitment is now 
ongoing for this event, with Cory doing an excellent job recruiting Langley 
businesswomen. 

o March 6 – will focus on careers in IT, Manufacturing and Engineering 
c.) Community Service Provider Forum 

• The event will focus on connecting service providers and discussing changes to immigration 
policy. This will likely take place in the week of March 10th, ideally before spring break. 

• Topics may include changes to immigration pathways and PR access. 
• Input needed on speakers/topics that would benefit attendees. (Possible speaker: 

Immigration Lawyer) 
 
3. LLIP 2025-2028 Strategic Planning 

• LLIP Working Group Actions 
o Settlement Frontliners Working Group 
 The group has been having rich conversations where front-line workers connect, 

share knowledge of each other’s programs and services, and discuss referral 
processes. 

 Housing Subcommittee:  
- Focuses on educating newcomers about their rights and responsibilities 

related to housing. Many newcomers face evictions due to lack of 
understanding about property maintenance (e.g. recycling, yard care). 

- Workshops are being developed to educate the community about their 
housing responsibilities to prevent these issues. 

o Building Belonging Working Group 
 Currently focused on Global Fest, and efforts are underway to maintain it as an 

ongoing initiative. 
 Further updates will be provided regarding the IRCC contract and potential 

developments in the group’s activities. 
 If anyone is interested in supporting initiatives aimed at creating a welcoming 

community, they are encouraged to join the Belonging Working Group. 
o Developing Capacity Working Group 
 The group is focusing on housing advocacy, aiming to improve housing 

affordability. Their primary target is the National Occupancy Standard (NOS), 
with efforts to make changes to this guideline. 

 Received a letter from YWCA, from BC Housing, acknowledging that the NOS is 
merely a guideline, which will be used as leverage in advocacy efforts. 

 Data collection is ongoing to support these efforts, with plans to present the data 
to the Minister of Housing. Anyone with thoughts or input is encouraged to 
contact Ana Marie. 

o Employment Working Group 
 The group has not convened recently but plans to meet once or twice before the 

end of the fiscal year to plan for the upcoming period.  
 Challenges with funding: 

Agenda Page 27



 
 

- Due to funding, Employer Engagement Events may no longer be possible.  
- The group will need to work creatively and resourcefully to address the 

growing demand for employment-related support and services. 
• Changes to LLIP 2025-2028 

o LLIP has faced a significant 75% funding cut from IRCC. Staffing changes include 
Herschel transitioning to a new role and Ana Marie moving to part-time within LLIP. 

o Due to funding restrictions, LLIP can no longer directly organize Global Fest, but LCSS’s 
settlement department proposed integrating it into a settlement activity. The proposal 
is under review by IRCC, and Global Fest is scheduled for July 12 in the Township of 
Langley. 

• BCY LIP Network 
o DIVERSECity, which manages the Surrey LLIP contract, was successful in securing the 

BCY LIP Network funding. While historically granted at a reduced level, this funding has 
supported collaboration, case studies, and community initiatives. This year, the 
funding scope is expanding to include provincial-level research. Two key events are 
planned: Anti-Racism Week in May and Welcoming Communities in September. 

• SDI-Community Brokers Program  
o Across the nation, only four SDI were approved, and the Community Brokers Program 

one of them. Led by the Burnaby LIP, this collaborative project includes Vancouver, 
Surrey, New Westminster, Maple Ridge, and Langley LIP. The Community Brokers 
Program will recruit and train volunteer immigrants to educate newcomers on 
accessing settlement services. These Community Brokers will receive training, 
honoraria, and ongoing support to ensure effective community engagement. 
 

4. Next Steps and Contract Closing 
• Program Evaluation and Member Feedback 

o As part of the previous five-year agreement, an evaluation of the impact of the LLIP 
will soon be conducted. The evaluation will include Individual interviews with many of 
the LLIP members and stakeholders, collating data collected over the past five years, 
including evaluations of events and activities, and producing a comprehensive impact 
and outcomes report. 
 

5. LLIP Members Updates  
o ISSofBC is not currently in negotiations to continue their services in Langley. 
o The activities under SWIS in Langley have undergone significant changes. Many of the 

previous activities can no longer be carried out in the same way, and it will be a 
challenge in trying to determine what activities could still be offered. 

o LINC programs across Canada are facing significant unpredictability in terms of funding 
and service delivery. There have been both cuts and increases in funding, but there 
does not seem to be a clear rationale behind these changes, leading to uncertainty. 
Negotiations regarding LINC funding are ongoing, updates will be shared once more 
information becomes available. 

o Miggy will be attending the LLIP meetings as he is transitioning into the role of 
Settlement Manager for both federal and provincial services. 

o On behalf of Kyle from TransLink, Ana Marie shared that TransLink is offering 
presentations on the BRT (Bus Rapid Transit) project. The presentations are available 
between January 16 and February 9, and they aim to educate organizations about the 
project. If your agency is interested in hosting a presentation at your agency, please 
contact Bal Purewal at 604.218.0487 or email bal.purewal@translink.ca. 

Agenda Page 28



 
 

o Antonio, representing the Immigrant Advisory Committee (IAC), highlighted the need 
for stronger action against racism, especially after a recent protest in Fort Langley 
following a racist incident involving a 12-year-old girl. He stressed the importance of 
visible action plans and effective strategies, particularly within the Langley School 
District. The IAC is advocating for collaboration between the City of Langley, Township 
of Langley, and the School District to develop a coordinated plan for supporting victims 
of racism and establishing a reporting and response system. 

o Miggy shared an update on the Roots of Resiliency program, funded by United Way of 
BC, which provides individual counseling for those affected by racial discrimination. 
The program is currently partnering with schools in Langley and is open to 
collaborating with other community groups. There is no formal waitlist, and 
organizations can refer clients directly. 

o Gillian shared that the "You’ve Gotta Have Friends" drop-in community group, which 
closed during COVID, resumed in September and is growing in attendance. It meets on 
Tuesdays (5 PM – 8 PM) and Saturdays (1 PM – 4 PM). Gillian also provided an update 
on the Langley Food Security table, which held its first meeting in the fall, with the next 
meeting set for March 10. Additionally, after a four-year wait, Gillian announced that 
their church will finally sponsor a family from Syria. 

o Dena Kae announced the soft launch of the Station Café at Langley City Hall on 
February 11, with a focus on civic engagement and community life. The official grand 
opening is on February 21. Additionally, Langley City has launched the Citizens 
Assembly, a participatory governance initiative bringing together 29 residents or 
business owners (aged 16+) to collaborate on community safety, health, and well-
being, with an emphasis on resilience. 

Actions: 
o Provide inputs and speakers for the upcoming Community Service Provider forum. Ideas 

can be emailed to Ana Marie. 
o Submit ideas for collaborative initiatives around Anti-Racism Week and Welcoming 

Communities. 
 
Meeting adjourned at 11:35 am. 
 
Next meeting: March 7, 2025, Friday: 10-11:30; #100 – 6470 201 Street, Langley 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 29



                                                             The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) 

  

 

 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: February 25, 2025 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Brian Iseli, Secretary-Treasurer 

SUBJECT: Amended Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 

That the Board of Education approves staff to appropriate (unrestrict) the following restricted surplus 

amounts to balance the 2024/2025 Amended Budget: 

 $3,022,083 Internally restricted for commitments 2023/2024 

 $139,000 Internally restricted for initiatives not completed 2023/2024 

 $445,000 Internally restricted for Administration supports 

 $50,000 Internally restricted for Middle school initiatives for K-7 schools 

 $400,000 Internally restricted for Accessible playground equipment 

 $428,032 school surpluses 

 $420,000 Internally restricted for classroom furniture 

 $105,000 Internally restricted for Cyber security 

 $600,000 Internally restricted for Facility upgrades 

 $30,919 Internally restricted for District capital contribution for Peter Ewart Middle School Seismic 

Project 

 

That the School District No. 35 (Langley) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 in the amount of 

$414,237,105 be given first reading. 

That the School District No. 35 (Langley) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 in the amount of 

$414,237,105 be given second reading. 

That the Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) approves having all three readings of the 

Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 in the amount of $414,237,105 at tonight’s meeting. 

That the School District No. 35 (Langley) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 in the amount of 

$414,237,105 be given third reading, passed and adopted on this 25th day of February 2025. 

Agenda Page 30



                                                             The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) 

  

 

 
 

 

BACKGROUND: 

A draft of the Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 is attached. 

Boards of Education are required to submit an Amended Annual Budget Bylaw in accordance with sub-

section 113 (2) of the School Act if the Minister amends the operating grant to a district as per sub-section 

106.3 (6) of the School Act. The annual re-calculation of a district’s operating grant in January constitutes 

an amendment by the Minister and districts are given 60 days per the School Act to file a certified 

amended bylaw. In the Amended Annual Budget Instructions provided by the Ministry, this school year 

the filing deadline is specified to be March 28.  

In order for the Board to give the Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025 the third and final reading at 

the same meeting as the first two readings, unanimous approval of the Board is required as per sub-

section 68 (4) of the School Act, referring to the passage of bylaws. 

When the 2024/2025 Annual Budget was approved, a motion was made to appropriate $350,000 of the 

District’s unrestricted surplus to balance the budget. 

In the development of the budget the following internally restricted amounts were added to the 

Amended Budget and will need to be appropriated to balance the budget: 

 

 

A breakdown of these changes to the Accumulated Operating Surplus is as follows: 

 

 

 

Internally restricted for commitments 2023/2024 3,022,083$     

Internally restricted for initiatives not completed 2023/2024 139,000           

Internally restricted for Administration supports 445,000           

Internally restricted for Middle school initiatives for K-7 schools 50,000             

Internally restricted for Accessible playground equipment 400,000           

School surpluses 428,032           

Internally restricted for classroom furniture 420,000           

Internally restricted for Cyber security 105,000           

Internally restricted for Facility upgrades 600,000           

Restricted for Future District Capital Contribution 30,919             

5,640,034$     

Agenda Page 31



                                                             The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) 

  

 

 
 

 

 June 30, 2024 Appropriated  June 30, 2025

Constraints on Funds:

Internally restricted for commitments 2023/2024 3,022,083 (3,022,083) 0

Internally restricted for initiatives not completed 2023/2024 139,000 (139,000) 0

Internally restricted for Administration supports 445,000 (445,000) 0

Internally restricted for Middle school initiatives for K-7 schools 50,000 (50,000) 0

Internally restricted for Accessible playground equipment 400,000 (400,000) 0

School Generated Funds 2,862,690 2,862,690

Operations Spanning Multiple Years:

Internally restricted to balance 2024/2025 budget 350,000 (350,000) 0

Internally restricted to balance future budgets 2,936,333 2,936,333

Internally restricted for student capacity needs 3,607,331 3,607,331

School surpluses 428,032 (428,032) 0

Internally restricted for classroom furniture 420,000 (420,000) 0

Internally restricted for ERP replacement 950,000 950,000

Internally restricted for Project Management costs for Smith Middle/Secondary 300,000 300,000

Internally restricted for Cyber security 250,000 (105,000) 145,000

Internally restricted for Facility upgrades 600,000 (600,000) 0

Future Capital Cost Share:

Restricted for Future District Capital Contribution 30,919 (30,919) 0

Total Restricted Operating Surplus 16,791,388 (5,990,034) 10,801,354

5,350,000 5,350,000

22,141,388 (5,990,034) 16,151,354

Restricted Operating Surplus

Unrestricted Operating Surplus 

Total Operating Surplus

Agenda Page 32



Amended Annual Budget

School District No. 35 (Langley)

June 30, 2025

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 33



School District No. 35 (Langley)
June 30, 2025

Table of Contents

Bylaw  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................1

Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense - Statement 2  ..........................................................................................................................................2

Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt) - Statement 4  .............................................................................................................................................4

Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund - Schedule 1  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................5

Amended Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense - Schedule 2  .......................................................................................................................................................6

Schedule 2A - Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................7

Schedule 2B - Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Object  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................8

Schedule 2C - Amended Annual Budget - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object  ..........................................................................................................................................................................................................9

Amended Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense - Schedule 3  ......................................................................................................11

Schedule 3A - Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose Funds  ..............................................................................................................................................12

Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense - Schedule 4  ...............................................................................................................15

*NOTE - Statement 1, Statement 3, Statement 5 and Schedules 4A - 4D are used for Financial Statement reporting only.

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 34



A Bylaw of THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 35 (LANGLEY)

(called the ''Board'') to adopt the Amended Annual Budget of the Board for the fiscal year 2024/2025 pursuant

to section 113 of the School Act , R.S.B.C., 1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the "Act ").

1. The Board has complied with the provisions of the Act , Ministerial Orders, and Ministry of

Education and Child Care Policies respecting the Amended Annual Budget adopted by this bylaw.

2. This bylaw may be cited as School District No. 35 (Langley)

Amended Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2024/2025.

3. The attached Statement 2 showing the estimated revenue and expense for the

2024/2025 fiscal year and the total budget bylaw amount of $414,237,105 for the 2024/2025 fiscal

year was prepared in accordance with the Act .

4. Statement 2, 4 and Schedules 1 to 4 are adopted as the Amended Annual Budget of the Board

for the fiscal year 2024/2025.

READ A FIRST TIME THE ______ DAY OF ___________________, 2025;

READ A SECOND TIME THE ______ DAY OF ___________________, 2025;

READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE ______ DAY OF ___________________, 2025;

( Corporate Seal )

I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true original of School District No. 35 (Langley)

Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 2024/2025, adopted by the Board the ______ DAY OF ___________________, 2025.

AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET BYLAW

Chairperson of the Board

Secretary Treasurer

Secretary Treasurer

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 35



Statement 2

2025 Amended 2025

Annual Budget Annual Budget

Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's

School-Age 25,776.000                25,735.057                

Adult 50.313                       53.500                       

Total Ministry Operating Grant Funded FTE's 25,826.313                25,788.557                

Revenues $ $

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education and Child Care 358,004,133              340,437,407              

Other 246,559                     1,051,767                  

Federal Grants 1,165,025                  

Tuition 16,903,043                16,560,415                

Other Revenue 10,395,306                10,290,227                

Rentals and Leases 1,092,150                  1,092,150                  

Investment Income 2,770,000                  3,381,700                  

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 12,289,437                11,834,981                

Total Revenue 402,865,653              384,648,647              

Expenses

Instruction 342,250,781              324,622,037              

District Administration 11,294,789                10,686,566                

Operations and Maintenance 48,694,787                47,295,845                

Transportation and Housing 3,475,176                  3,274,632                  

Total Expense 405,715,533              385,879,080              

Net Revenue (Expense) (2,849,880)                (1,230,433)                

Budgeted Allocation (Retirement) of Surplus (Deficit) 5,990,034                  350,000                     

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 3,140,154                  (880,433)                   

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year comprised of:

Operating Fund Surplus (Deficit)

Special Purpose Fund Surplus (Deficit)

Capital Fund Surplus (Deficit) 3,140,154                  (880,433)                   

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 3,140,154                  (880,433)                   

School District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2025

Page 2

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 36



Statement 2

2025 Amended 2025

Annual Budget Annual Budget

School District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2025

Budget Bylaw Amount

Operating - Total Expense 308,384,189              303,316,080              

Special Purpose Funds - Total Expense 79,360,489                65,497,023                

Capital Fund - Total Expense 17,970,855                17,065,977                

Capital Fund - Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 8,521,572                  4,050,563                  

Total Budget Bylaw Amount 414,237,105              389,929,643              

Signature of the Chairperson of the Board of Education

Signature of the Superintendent

Signature of the Secretary Treasurer

Approved by the Board

Date Signed

Date Signed

Date SignedDRAFT

Page 3

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 37



Statement 4

2025 Amended 2025

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Surplus (Deficit) for the year (2,849,880)                (1,230,433)                

Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets

Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets

From Local Capital (8,521,572)                (4,050,563)                

From Deferred Capital Revenue (68,510,073)              (70,273,042)              

Total Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets (77,031,645)              (74,323,605)              

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 17,820,855                16,915,977                

Total Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets (59,210,790)              (57,407,628)              

-                                -                                

(Increase) Decrease in Net Financial Assets (Debt) (62,060,670)              (58,638,061)              

School District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Net Financial Assets (Debt)

Year Ended June 30, 2025

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27 Page 4
Agenda Page 38



 Schedule 1

Operating Special Purpose Capital 2025 Amended

Fund Fund Fund Annual Budget

$ $ $ $

Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 22,141,388     129,714,985   151,856,373              

Changes for the year

Net Revenue (Expense) for the year 2,531,538       (5,381,418)      (2,849,880)                

Interfund Transfers

Local Capital (8,521,572)      8,521,572       -                                

Net Changes for the year (5,990,034)      -                          3,140,154       (2,849,880)                

Budgeted Accumulated Surplus (Deficit), end of year 16,151,354     -                          132,855,139   149,006,493              

School District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Changes in Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) by Fund

Year Ended June 30, 2025

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27 Page 5
Agenda Page 39



 Schedule 2

2025 Amended 2025

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education and Child Care 288,971,536              284,738,474              

Other 246,559                     207,400                     

Tuition 16,903,043                16,560,415                

Other Revenue 1,082,439                  1,186,504                  

Rentals and Leases 1,092,150                  1,092,150                  

Investment Income 2,620,000                  3,231,700                  

Total Revenue 310,915,727              307,016,643              

Expenses

Instruction 264,817,076              260,719,345              

District Administration 10,287,247                9,961,353                  

Operations and Maintenance 30,604,788                30,104,066                

Transportation and Housing 2,675,078                  2,531,316                  

Total Expense 308,384,189              303,316,080              

Net Revenue (Expense) 2,531,538                  3,700,563                  

Budgeted Prior Year Surplus Appropriation 5,990,034                  350,000                     

Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Local Capital (8,521,572)                (4,050,563)                

Total Net Transfers (8,521,572)                (4,050,563)                

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year -                                -                                

School District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Operating Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2025

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27 Page 6
Agenda Page 40



Schedule 2A

2025 Amended 2025

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care

Operating Grant, Ministry of Education and Child Care 284,059,312              282,951,032              

ISC/LEA Recovery (88,977)                     (102,708)                   

Other Ministry of Education and Child Care Grants

Pay Equity 551,875                     551,875                     

Funding for Graduated Adults 500,000                     500,000                     

Student Transportation Fund 260,000                     260,000                     

Support Staff Benefits Grant 325,200                     325,200                     

FSA Scorer Grant 17,740                       17,740                       

Child Care Funding 53,959                       

Labour Settlement Funding 2,915,010                  

Early Learning Framework (ELF) Implementation 3,385                         3,385                         

Support Staff Funding EHB 166,534                     166,534                     

Additional Support Staff Funding 11,457                       11,457                       

Teacher Pro D Funding 250,000                     

Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care 288,971,536              284,738,474              

Provincial Grants - Other 246,559                     207,400                     

Tuition

Summer School Fees 139,928                     188,015                     

Continuing Education 48,000                       47,000                       

International and Out of Province Students 16,715,115                16,325,400                

Total Tuition 16,903,043                16,560,415                

Other Revenues

Funding from First Nations 88,977                       102,708                     

Miscellaneous

Other Revenues 396,462                     576,796                     

Transportation 30,000                       40,000                       

BC Hydro Grant 47,000                       47,000                       

Salary Recoveries 520,000                     420,000                     

Total Other Revenue 1,082,439                  1,186,504                  

Rentals and Leases 1,092,150                  1,092,150                  

Investment Income 2,620,000                  3,231,700                  

Total Operating Revenue 310,915,727              307,016,643              

School District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source

Year Ended June 30, 2025

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27 Page 7
Agenda Page 41



 Schedule 2B

2025 Amended 2025

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Salaries

Teachers 135,049,221              135,418,840              

Principals and Vice Principals 15,725,040                15,525,774                

Educational Assistants 31,875,209                31,652,450                

Support Staff 21,517,502                21,251,173                

Other Professionals 7,240,497                  7,255,886                  

Substitutes 11,889,328                10,619,084                

Total Salaries 223,296,797              221,723,207              

Employee Benefits 55,921,157                55,958,024                

Total Salaries and Benefits 279,217,954              277,681,231              

Services and Supplies

Services 8,941,964                  7,971,189                  

Student Transportation 243,800                     219,000                     

Professional Development and Travel 2,922,094                  2,229,241                  

Rentals and Leases 69,324                       51,875                       

Dues and Fees 1,679,060                  1,671,060                  

Insurance 697,120                     619,100                     

Supplies 10,905,873                9,086,384                  

Utilities 3,705,000                  3,785,000                  

Bad Debts 2,000                         2,000                         

Total Services and Supplies 29,166,235                25,634,849                

Total Operating Expense 308,384,189              303,316,080              

School District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Schedule of Operating Expense by Object

Year Ended June 30, 2025

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27 Page 8
Agenda Page 42



Schedule 2CSchool District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object

Principals and Educational Support Other

Teachers Vice Principals Assistants Staff Professionals Substitutes Total

Salaries Salaries Salaries Salaries Salaries Salaries Salaries

$ $ $ $ $ $ $

1 Instruction

1.02 Regular Instruction 106,416,119        733,311               475,729               983,682               8,714,246            117,323,087        

1.03 Career Programs 570,659               604,183               61,065                 3,000                   1,238,907            

1.07 Library Services 1,249,333            819,364               17,308                 8,350                   2,094,355            

1.08 Counselling 4,276,650            3,986                   2,000                   4,282,636            

1.10 Inclusive Education 17,099,512          1,684,141            27,423,545          59,358                 939,910               1,699,050            48,905,516          

1.30 English Language Learning 2,114,689            263,145               91,698                 2,469,532            

1.31 Indigenous Education 458,384               86,212                 1,684,290            86,984                 7,500                   2,323,370            

1.41 School Administration 11,928,598          3,960,117            133,369               16,022,084          

1.60 Summer School 796,344               115,844               150,956               37,732                 4,314                   1,105,190            

1.62 International and Out of Province Students 2,067,531            319,829               609,953               221,099               436,811               106,545               3,761,768            

Total Function 1 135,049,221        15,131,080          31,863,704          5,427,345            1,376,721            10,678,374          199,526,445        

4 District Administration

4.11 Educational Administration 421,535               58,307                 1,263,228            2,540                   1,745,610            

4.40 School District Governance 235,715               235,715               

4.41 Business Administration 172,425               1,538,417            2,218,464            15,500                 3,944,806            

Total Function 4 -                           593,960               -                           1,596,724            3,717,407            18,040                 5,926,131            

5 Operations and Maintenance

5.41 Operations and Maintenance Administration 125,085               1,741,948            8,000                   1,875,033            

5.50 Maintenance Operations 12,594,085          299,695               965,914               13,859,694          

5.52 Maintenance of Grounds 462,422               139,000               601,422               

5.56 Utilities -                           

Total Function 5 -                           -                           -                           13,181,592          2,041,643            1,112,914            16,336,149          

7 Transportation and Housing

7.41 Transportation and Housing Administration 124,015               104,726               20,000                 248,741               

7.70 Student Transportation 11,505                 1,187,826            60,000                 1,259,331            

Total Function 7 -                           -                           11,505                 1,311,841            104,726               80,000                 1,508,072            

9 Debt Services

Total Function 9 -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           

Total Functions 1 - 9 135,049,221        15,725,040          31,875,209          21,517,502          7,240,497            11,889,328          223,296,797        

Year Ended June 30, 2025

Page 9
DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 43



Schedule 2CSchool District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Operating Expense by Function, Program and Object

1 Instruction

1.02 Regular Instruction

1.03 Career Programs

1.07 Library Services

1.08 Counselling

1.10 Inclusive Education

1.30 English Language Learning

1.31 Indigenous Education

1.41 School Administration

1.60 Summer School

1.62 International and Out of Province Students

Total Function 1

4 District Administration

4.11 Educational Administration

4.40 School District Governance

4.41 Business Administration

Total Function 4

5 Operations and Maintenance

5.41 Operations and Maintenance Administration

5.50 Maintenance Operations

5.52 Maintenance of Grounds

5.56 Utilities

Total Function 5

7 Transportation and Housing

7.41 Transportation and Housing Administration

7.70 Student Transportation

Total Function 7

9 Debt Services

Total Function 9

Total Functions 1 - 9

Year Ended June 30, 2025

Total Employee Total Salaries Services and 2025 Amended 2025

Salaries Benefits and Benefits Supplies Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $ $ $ $ $

117,323,087        29,249,318          146,572,405        8,395,377            154,967,782             153,467,604             

1,238,907            343,711               1,582,618            159,144               1,741,762                  1,698,175                  

2,094,355            533,083               2,627,438            222,386               2,849,824                  2,785,280                  

4,282,636            1,038,172            5,320,808            222,505               5,543,313                  5,477,203                  

48,905,516          12,740,911          61,646,427          1,227,528            62,873,955               60,552,116               

2,469,532            595,412               3,064,944            137,799               3,202,743                  4,542,087                  

2,323,370            650,739               2,974,109            657,863               3,631,972                  3,590,981                  

16,022,084          3,782,598            19,804,682          1,264,736            21,069,418               19,834,805               

1,105,190            224,887               1,330,077            40,533                 1,370,610                  1,273,206                  

3,761,768            883,346               4,645,114            2,920,583            7,565,697                  7,497,888                  

199,526,445        50,042,177          249,568,622        15,248,454          264,817,076             260,719,345             

1,745,610            383,693               2,129,303            444,287               2,573,590                  2,550,797                  

235,715               17,382                 253,097               185,738               438,835                     424,077                     

3,944,806            918,868               4,863,674            2,411,148            7,274,822                  6,986,479                  

5,926,131            1,319,943            7,246,074            3,041,173            10,287,247               9,961,353                  

1,875,033            406,099               2,281,132            800,778               3,081,910                  4,026,740                  

13,859,694          3,649,075            17,508,769          5,292,122            22,800,891               21,278,556               

601,422               118,324               719,746               322,241               1,041,987                  1,038,770                  

-                           -                           3,680,000            3,680,000                  3,760,000                  

16,336,149          4,173,498            20,509,647          10,095,141          30,604,788               30,104,066               

248,741               55,351                 304,092               5,400                   309,492                     244,219                     

1,259,331            330,188               1,589,519            776,067               2,365,586                  2,287,097                  

1,508,072            385,539               1,893,611            781,467               2,675,078                  2,531,316                  

-                           -                           -                           -                           -                                 -                                 

223,296,797        55,921,157          279,217,954        29,166,235          308,384,189             303,316,080             

Page 10
DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 44



Schedule 3

2025 Amended 2025

Annual Budget Annual Budget

$ $

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education and Child Care 68,882,597                55,548,933                

Other 844,367                     

Federal Grants 1,165,025                  

Other Revenue 9,312,867                  9,103,723                  

Total Revenue 79,360,489                65,497,023                

Expenses

Instruction 77,433,705                63,902,692                

District Administration 1,007,542                  725,213                     

Operations and Maintenance 869,118                     869,118                     

Transportation and Housing 50,124                       

Total Expense 79,360,489                65,497,023                

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year -                                -                                

School District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Special Purpose Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2025

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27 Page 11
Agenda Page 45



Schedule  3ASchool District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose Funds

Annual Learning School Ready, Classroom Classroom

Facility Improvement Generated Strong Set, Enhancement Enhancement

Grant Fund Funds Start Learn OLEP CommunityLINK Fund - Overhead Fund - Staffing

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year 16,608              1,229,171         30,025              4,295,601            

Add: Restricted Grants

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care 680,306            1,001,864         288,000            78,400              302,029            2,365,238             1,033,519           53,200,801          

Federal Grants

Other 7,000,000         

680,306            1,001,864         7,000,000         288,000            78,400              302,029            2,365,238             1,033,519           53,200,801          

Less: Allocated to Revenue 680,306            1,018,472         8,229,171         288,000            108,425            302,029            2,365,238             1,033,519           53,200,801          

Recovered 4,295,601            

Deferred Revenue, end of year -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                            -                          -                           

Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care 680,306            1,018,472         288,000            108,425            302,029            2,365,238             1,033,519           53,200,801          

Federal Grants

Other Revenue 8,229,171         

680,306            1,018,472         8,229,171         288,000            108,425            302,029            2,365,238             1,033,519           53,200,801          

Expenses

Salaries

Teachers 20,999              705,652                42,020,780          

Principals and Vice Principals

Educational Assistants 998,577            208,502            24,365              1,115,455             

Support Staff 236,610            327,946              

Other Professionals 88,330                  89,380                

Substitutes 1,000                19,301              502,561              1,198,179            

236,610            998,577            -                        208,502            46,364              19,301              1,909,437             919,887              43,218,959          

Employee Benefits 53,828              19,895              61,498              12,940              455,801                113,632              9,981,842            

Services and Supplies 389,868            8,229,171         18,000              49,121              282,728            

680,306            1,018,472         8,229,171         288,000            108,425            302,029            2,365,238             1,033,519           53,200,801          

Net Revenue (Expense) -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                            -                          -                           

Year Ended June 30, 2025

Page 12
DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 46



Schedule  3ASchool District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose Funds

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year

Add: Restricted Grants

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care

Federal Grants

Other

Less: Allocated to Revenue

Recovered

Deferred Revenue, end of year

Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care

Federal Grants

Other Revenue

Expenses

Salaries

Teachers

Principals and Vice Principals

Educational Assistants

Support Staff

Other Professionals

Substitutes

Employee Benefits

Services and Supplies

Net Revenue (Expense)

Year Ended June 30, 2025

Classroom First Nation Mental Changing Seamless Early Childhood Student & SEY2KT

Enhancement Student Health Results for Day Education Dual Family JUST (Early Years to

Fund - Remedies Transportation in Schools Young Children Kindergarten Credit Program Affordability B4 Kindergarten)

$ $ $ $ $ $ $ $ $

13,696                  9,197                   6,191               87,859              318,056            

5,825,142           44,313                  48,000                 6,750               110,800            10,000              25,000              19,000              

5,825,142           44,313                  48,000                 6,750               110,800            10,000              -                        25,000              19,000              

5,825,142           50,124                  57,197                 12,941             110,800            97,859              318,056            25,000              19,000              

7,885                    

-                          -                           -                           -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

5,825,142           50,124                  57,197                 12,941             110,800            97,859              318,056            25,000              19,000              

5,825,142           50,124                  57,197                 12,941             110,800            97,859              318,056            25,000              19,000              

81,670              

-                          -                           -                           -                       81,670              -                        -                        -                        -                        

26,130              

5,825,142           50,124                  57,197                 12,941             3,000                97,859              318,056            25,000              19,000              

5,825,142           50,124                  57,197                 12,941             110,800            97,859              318,056            25,000              19,000              

-                          -                           -                           -                       -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Year Ended June 30, 2025

Page 13
DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 47



Schedule  3ASchool District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Changes in Special Purpose Funds

Deferred Revenue, beginning of year

Add: Restricted Grants

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care

Federal Grants

Other

Less: Allocated to Revenue

Recovered

Deferred Revenue, end of year

Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care

Federal Grants

Other Revenue

Expenses

Salaries

Teachers

Principals and Vice Principals

Educational Assistants

Support Staff

Other Professionals

Substitutes

Employee Benefits

Services and Supplies

Net Revenue (Expense)

Year Ended June 30, 2025

ECL Feeding Health

Early Care Futures Career Project Project

& Learning Fund Grants Penny SWIS Resiliency TOTAL

$ $ $ $ $ $ $

313,014            100,000            286,982            6,706,400         

175,000            2,752,652         29,022              67,995,836       

1,165,025         1,165,025         

1,083,696         8,083,696         

175,000            2,752,652         29,022              -                        1,165,025         1,083,696         77,244,557       

175,000            3,065,666         29,022              100,000            1,165,025         1,083,696         79,360,489       

4,303,486         

-                        -                        -                        -                        286,982            -                        286,982            

175,000            3,065,666         29,022              100,000            68,882,597       

1,165,025         1,165,025         

1,083,696         9,312,867         

175,000            3,065,666         29,022              100,000            1,165,025         1,083,696         79,360,489       

64,885              110,627            42,922,943       

145,490            167,282            72,936              159,032            544,740            

613,507            3,042,076         

33,115              597,671            

24,176              176,678            378,564            

2,958                1,723,999         

145,490            167,282            -                        -                        811,577            446,337            49,209,993       

29,510              33,930              237,829            97,588              11,124,423       

2,864,454         29,022              100,000            115,619            539,771            19,026,073       

175,000            3,065,666         29,022              100,000            1,165,025         1,083,696         79,360,489       

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Year Ended June 30, 2025

Page 14
DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27
Agenda Page 48



Schedule 4

Invested in Tangible Local Fund 2025

Capital Assets Capital Balance Annual Budget

$ $ $ $

Revenues

Provincial Grants

Ministry of Education and Child Care 150,000                      150,000               150,000                 

Investment Income 150,000               150,000               150,000                 

Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 12,289,437                 12,289,437          11,834,981            

Total Revenue 12,439,437                 150,000               12,589,437          12,134,981            

Expenses

Operations and Maintenance 150,000                      150,000               150,000                 

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Operations and Maintenance 17,070,881                 17,070,881          16,172,661            

Transportation and Housing 749,974                      749,974               743,316                 

Total Expense 17,970,855                 -                           17,970,855          17,065,977            

Net Revenue (Expense) (5,531,418)                  150,000               (5,381,418)           (4,930,996)             

Net Transfers (to) from other funds

Local Capital 8,521,572            8,521,572            4,050,563              

Total Net Transfers -                                  8,521,572            8,521,572            4,050,563              

Other Adjustments to Fund Balances

Tangible Capital Assets Purchased from Local Capital 8,521,572                   (8,521,572)           -                           

Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 8,521,572                   (8,521,572)           -                           

Budgeted Surplus (Deficit), for the year 2,990,154                   150,000               3,140,154            (880,433)                

School District No. 35 (Langley)
Amended Annual Budget - Capital Revenue and Expense

Year Ended June 30, 2025

2025 Amended Annual Budget

DRAFT - Not Finalized

February 13, 2025  10:27 Page 15
Agenda Page 49



AMENDED ANNUAL BUDGET BYLAW 2024/2025 
 
 

A Bylaw of THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.35 (Langley) (called the "Board")  
to adopt the Amended Annual Budget of the Board for the fiscal year 2024/2025 pursuant  
to section 113 of the School Act, R.S.B.C., 1996, c. 412 as amended from time to time (called the "Act"). 
 

1. The Board has complied with the provisions of the Act, Ministerial Orders, and Ministry of Education 
and Child Care Policies respecting the Amended Annual Budget adopted by this bylaw 

 
2.  This bylaw may be cited as School District No.35 (Langley)  

Amended Annual Budget Bylaw for fiscal year 2024/2025. 
 
3.  The attached “Statement 2” showing the estimated revenue and expense for the  

2024/2025 fiscal year and the total budget bylaw amount of $414,237,105 for the 2024/2025 fiscal  
year was prepared in accordance with the Act. 

 
4.  Statement 2, 4 and Schedules 1 to 4 are adopted as the Amended Annual Budget of the Board  

for the fiscal year 2024/2025. 
 
 
READ A FIRST TIME THE 25th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025; 
 
READ A SECOND TIME THE 25th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025; 
 
READ A THIRD TIME, PASSED AND ADOPTED THE 25th DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025. 

 
 
 
                             
Candy Ashdown 
Board Chair 
  
 
                               
Brian Iseli, CPA, CMA 
Secretary-Treasurer 
 
 
 
I HEREBY CERTIFY this to be a true original of School District No. 35 (Langley) Amended Annual Budget Bylaw 

2024/2025, adopted by the Board the 25th day of February, 2025. 

 
 
                              
Brian Iseli, CPA, CMA 
Secretary-Treasurer 

Agenda Page 50



                                                             The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) 

  

 

 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: February 25, 2025 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Mal Gill, Superintendent of Schools 

RESOURCE: Woody Bradford, Deputy Superintendent 

 Kevan Reeve, District Principal, Human Resources 

SUBJECT: District Calendar 2027-2028 Consultation 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

That the Board of Education requests staff begin the consultation process for the District Calendar for 

2027-2028. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

In accordance with the School Calendar Regulation, districts are required to create District Calendars and 

submit them to the Ministry of Education and Child Care.  

 

The Regulation outlines the information required in any yearly calendar and it also specifies under Section 

3 the required minimal hours of instruction for students in Grades K-12. Proposed District Calendars 

account for days of instruction, non-instructional days, vacation and statutory holidays. They do not 

provide the level of detail that will be contained in the individual School Calendars such as assessment 

dates, as this can vary school by school and year by year.  

 

The proposed District Calendar, as presented, complies with legislation as outlined in Bill 36 and the 

School Calendar Regulation. 

 

Section 5 of the Regulation outlines a consultation process that requires a minimum of a one-month 

period where the proposed District Calendars are made available to the public and school employees for 

input. District staff will now be bringing forward the calendar for the 2027-2028 school year. The intent of 

approving one District Calendar three years in advance is to keep three years of future calendars on the 

website to inform parents and the community regarding planned days in session and vacation breaks. 

Past consultations with the community have indicated a strong desire to align vacation times with other 

districts. Subsequently, the proposed calendars will align with those school districts that may have already 

published calendars for the upcoming years. Metro and Fraser Valley school districts acknowledge the 

need for alignment and communicate regularly to this end. 

 

Agenda Page 51



                                                             The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) 

  

 

 
 

Individual local school calendars for the 2025-2026 school year will be brought forward at the April 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Education. These calendars will have specific details regarding 

term/semester dates and report card dates. 

 

Approved individual school calendars for the following school year, will be made public in the month of 

May, as per Bill 36 section 87.01(9) and 87.01(10): 
 

87.01(9) Subject to subsection (10), a board must, at least one month before the expiration of the 

current school calendar, make available to the public the school calendar or school calendars, as 

applicable, submitted to the minister under subsection (5) or (6). 
 

87.01(10) If the minister amends a school calendar under subsection (8), a board must, at least one 

month before the expiration of the current school calendar, make available to the public the school 

calendar amended under that subsection. 

 

A copy of the proposed District Calendar for 2027-2028 is attached for Trustees’ information. 

 

Agenda Page 52



District Contact Information:
Provide a contact person for this calendar submission.

Provide a count of how many 'Days In Session' and 'Days of Instruction' will be provided each school year.

2023-24

2024-25

2025-26

Number of Hours of Instruction:
Provide a count of how many 'Hours of Instruction' will be offered each school year (by grade level).

2023-24

2024-25

2025-26

Days In 

Session

Days of 

Instruction

SCHOOL CALENDAR FORM - GENERAL                                         
For All School Types Except Online Learning Schools

Before completing this form, read the School Calendar Form Completion Instructions. 

189 182

Number of Days:

Name:

Position:

Phone:

Email:

CALENDAR INFORMATION

Please note, this Excel form includes six sheets along the bottom of the screen:                                                                         

(1) 'Calendar Information' - REQUIRED                                                                                                              

(2) 'District and School Information' - REQUIRED                                                                                                                

(3) '2023-24 Calendar' - REQUIRED                                                                                                                            

(4) '2024-25 Calendar' - OPTIONAL                                                                                                                          

(5) '2025-26 Calendar' - OPTIONAL                                                                                                    

(6) '2023-24 SAMPLE' - DEMONSTRATION PURPOSES

Woody Bradford

Deputy Superintendent 

6048073921

 1 to 7

wbradford@sd35.bc.ca

When complete, submit this form via the web-based portal.

853 878 952

853 878 952

8 to 12

853 878 952

For questions about this form please contact: educ.governance.legislation.gov.bc.ca  

K

Agenda Page 53

mailto:wbradford@sd35.bc.ca
mailto:educ.governance.legislation@gov.bc.ca
mailto:educ.governance.legislation@gov.bc.ca


School District: 036 - Surrey                                  

Select School District from drop-down menu

Public School Ministry Code School Name Kindergarten Grades 1 to 7 Grades 8 to 12

1 03636000 Continuing Ed SD36 (Invergarry) No No Yes

2 03636001 Hjorth Road Elementary Yes Yes No

3 03636002 Port Kells Elementary Yes Yes No

4 03636004 Cloverdale Traditional Yes Yes No

5 03636009 White Rock Elementary Yes Yes No

6 03636012 Colebrook Elementary Yes Yes No

7 03636013 Clayton Elementary No No No

8 03636018 East Kensington Elementary Yes Yes No

9 03636019 Halls Prairie Elementary No No No

10 03636021 Sullivan Elementary Yes Yes No

11 03636022 Queen Elizabeth Secondary No No Yes

12 03636028 North Surrey Secondary No No Yes

13 03636029 Harold Bishop Elementary Yes Yes No

14 03636031 Crescent Park Elementary Yes Yes No

15 03636033 Bridgeview Elementary Yes Yes No

16 03636034 J T Brown Elementary Yes Yes No

17 03636035 Latimer Road Elementary Yes Yes No

18 03636036 Ray Shepherd Elementary Yes Yes No

19 03636037 Dr F D Sinclair Elementary Yes Yes No

20 03636038 Sunnyside Elementary Yes Yes No

21 03636039 Surrey Centre Elementary Yes Yes No

22 03636040 K B Woodward Elementary Yes Yes No

23 03636041 Lord Tweedsmuir Secondary No No Yes

24 03636043 Green Timbers Elementary Yes Yes No

25 03636044 Prince Charles Elementary Yes Yes No

26 03636045 Johnston Heights Secondary No No Yes

27 03636047 Guildford Park Secondary No No Yes

28 03636049 Semiahmoo Secondary No No Yes

29 03636050 Mountainview Montessori Yes Yes No

30 03636051 A H P Matthew Elementary Yes Yes No

31 03636053 T E Scott Elementary Yes Yes No

32 03636054 Mary Jane Shannon Elementary Yes Yes No

33 03636055 Lena Shaw Elementary Yes Yes No

34 03636056 H T Thrift Elementary Yes Yes No

35 03636057 William Watson Elementary Yes Yes No

36 03636058 David Brankin Elementary Yes Yes No

37 03636059 Ecole Riverdale Elementary Yes Yes No

38 03636060 Senator Reid Elementary Yes Yes No

39 03636061 Martha Currie Elementary Yes Yes No

40 03636062 James Ardiel Elementary Yes Yes No

SCHOOL CALENDAR FORM - GENERAL                                                  

DISTRICT AND SCHOOL INFORMATION

Schools to which this calendar applies:
The drop-down menu will populate the list below. If this calendar submission does not apply to certain schools, 

delete those schools from the list and complete a separate School Calendar Form.

Agenda Page 54



SCHOOL CALENDAR FORM - GENERAL                                                  

DISTRICT AND SCHOOL INFORMATION
41 03636063 McLeod Road Traditional Yes Yes No

42 03636064 Old Yale Road Elementary Yes Yes No

43 03636067 Erma Stephenson Elementary Yes Yes No

44 03636069 Bear Creek Elementary Yes Yes No

45 03636070 Peace Arch Elementary Yes Yes No

46 03636071 Henry Bose Elementary Yes Yes No

47 03636072 Newton Elementary Yes Yes No

48 03636073 Cedar Hills Elementary Yes Yes No

49 03636077 Royal Heights Elementary Yes Yes No

50 03636079 L A Matheson Secondary No No Yes

51 03636080 Surrey Traditional Yes Yes No

52 03636081 Holly Elementary Yes Yes No

53 03636082 Georges Vanier Elementary Yes Yes Yes

54 03636084 Ellendale Elementary Yes Yes No

55 03636087 Simon Cunningham Elementary Yes Yes No

56 03636089 Jessie Lee Elementary Yes Yes No

57 03636090 George Greenaway Elementary Yes Yes No

58 03636105 Earl Marriott Secondary No No Yes

59 03636106 Frank Hurt Secondary No No Yes

60 03636107 Betty Huff Elementary Yes Yes No

61 03636109 Strawberry Hill Elementary Yes Yes No

62 03636111 Cindrich Elementary Yes Yes No

63 03636112 Creekside Elementary Yes Yes No

64 03636114 Enver Creek Secondary No No Yes

65 03636116 W E Kinvig Elementary Yes Yes No

66 03636117 Laronde Elementary Yes Yes No

67 03636118 South Meridian Elementary Yes Yes No

68 03636122 Don Christian Elementary Yes Yes No

69 03636128 Bonaccord Elementary Yes Yes No

70 03636129 M B Sanford Elementary Yes Yes No

71 03636130 Maple Green Elementary Yes Yes No

72 03636131 Hyland Elementary Yes Yes No

73 03636132 Kennedy Trail Elementary Yes Yes No

74 03636134 Pacific Heights Elementary Yes Yes No

75 03636136 Berkshire Park Elementary Yes Yes No

76 03636137 Panorama Park Elementary Yes Yes No

77 03636138 North Ridge Elementary Yes Yes No

78 03636139 Cougar Creek Elementary Yes Yes No

79 03636140 Martha Jane Norris Elementary Yes Yes No

80 03636141 Fraser Heights Secondary No No Yes

81 03636142 Fraser Wood Elementary Yes Yes No

82 03636143 Serpentine Heights Elementary Yes Yes No

83 03636144 Boundary Park Elementary Yes Yes No

84 03636145 Woodland Park Elementary Yes Yes No

85 03636146 Brookside Elementary Yes Yes No

86 03636147 Westerman Elementary Yes Yes No

87 03636148 Chantrell Creek Elementary Yes Yes No

88 03636149 Sunrise Ridge Elementary Yes Yes No

89 03636150 Tamanawis Secondary No No Yes

90 03636151 Cambridge Elementary Yes Yes No

91 03636152 Walnut Road Elementary Yes Yes No

92 03636153 Adams Road Elementary Yes Yes No

93 03636155 Coast Meridian Elementary Yes Yes No

Agenda Page 55



SCHOOL CALENDAR FORM - GENERAL                                                  

DISTRICT AND SCHOOL INFORMATION
94 03636156 Elgin Park Secondary No No Yes

95 03636157 Coyote Creek Elementary Yes Yes No

96 03636158 Beaver Creek Elementary Yes Yes No

97 03636159 Dogwood Elementary Yes Yes No

98 03636160 Frost Road Elementary Yes Yes No

99 03636161 Semiahmoo Trail Elementary Yes Yes No

100 03636162 Bayridge Elementary Yes Yes No

101 03636164 Sullivan Heights Secondary No No Yes

102 03636165 Chimney Hill Elementary Yes Yes No

103 03636167 Fleetwood Park Secondary No No Yes

104 03636170 Ocean Cliff Elementary Yes Yes No

105 03636172 William F. Davidson Elementary Yes Yes No

106 03636173 Bothwell Elementary School Yes Yes No

107 03636174 Kirkbride Elementary Yes Yes No

108 03636175 Clayton Heights Secondary No No Yes

109 03636176 Hillcrest Elementary Yes Yes No

110 03636177 Grandview Heights Secondary No No Yes

111 03636178 A J McLellan Elementary Yes Yes No

112 03636180 Douglas Elementary Yes Yes No

113 03636183 Forsyth Road Elementary Yes Yes No

114 03636184 Maddaugh Elementary Yes Yes No

115 03636186 Janice Churchill Elementary Yes Yes No

116 03636188 Morgan Elementary Yes Yes No

117 03636189 Rosemary Heights Elementary Yes Yes No

118 03636201 Katzie Elementary Yes Yes No

119 03636203 Hazelgrove Elementary Yes Yes No

120 03636206 Edgewood Elementary Yes Yes No

121 03636211 Goldstone Park Elementary Yes Yes No

122 03636212 Woodward Hill Elementary Yes Yes No

123 03636215 Ecole Salish Secondary No No Yes

124 03636218 Regent Road Elementary Yes Yes No

125 03636232 Ecole Panorama Ridge Secondary No No Yes

126 03636242 SAIL Secondary No No Yes

127 03636246 Princess Margaret Secondary No No Yes

128 03636248 Kwantlen Park Secondary No No Yes

129 03636522 Continuing Ed SD36 (Queen Elizabeth) No No Yes

130 03636525 SD36 Education Services (Type 1) No No Yes

131 03636574 City Central Learning Centre No No Yes

132 03636591 North Surrey Learning Centre No No Yes

133 03636592 South Surrey/White Rock Learning Centre No No Yes

134 03636593 Cloverdale Learning Centre No No Yes

135 03636594 Guildford Learning Centre No No Yes

136 03695047 South Fraser Adolescent Day Treatmnt Prg No No No

137 03695058 Surrey Adolescent Psychiatric Unit Schl No No No

138 03695059 Daughters & Sisters School Program No No No

139 03695062 Waypoint School Program No No No

140 03699008 Education Services (Alternate) No Yes Yes

Agenda Page 56



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

MARCH APRIL 

JULY AUGUST

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

JANUARY FEBRUARY 

MAY JUNE

Please Note: Winter break, spring break and the first and last day of school dates are final. Non-instructional Days are 

tentative and may be adjusted based on individual school calendars which will be distributed in May 2027.                    

SCHOOL DISTRICT #35 (LANGLEY)                                  

DISTRICT CALENDAR 2027-2028

DRAFT: SD35 Board of Education Meeting                                                                                                                     February 25, 2025
Agenda Page 57



Instructional

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 Non-Instructional

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 Vacation Period

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 Statutory Holiday

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 3

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

27 28 29 30 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

29 30 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

Please Note: Winter break, spring break and the first and last day of school dates are final.

Non-instructional Days are tentative and may be adjusted based on individual school calendars

which will be distributed in May 2026.

JANUARY FEBRUARY

MARCH

AUGUST

APRIL

MAY JUNE

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

School District #35 (Langley)
INSTRUCTIONS: Using the Fill Colour tool, 

highlight the Non-Instructional days and Vacation 

Periods with the colours in the legend.
District Calendar 2026/2027

JULY

Agenda Page 58



Instructional

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 Non-Instructional

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Vacation Period

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Statutory Holiday

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 26 27 28 29 20 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

MARCH 

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

JULY AUGUST

SCHOOL CALENDAR FORM - GENERAL                                  
INSTRUCTIONS: Using the Fill Colour tool, highlight the 

Non-Instructional days and Vacation Periods with the colours 

in the legend.

2025/2026 CALENDAR

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

National Day of Truth and Reconciliation. 

Please Note - Easter Monday and Boxing Day are 

not observed statutory holidays in British Columbia. 

NOTES (optional):  PINK is  Secondary Design & 

Assessment and Report Card Prep. Days and are 

NOT for Elementary and Middle.  BLUE are 

Elementary & Middle D & A and Repart Card Prep. 

NOT for Secondary. RED for November 21 is D & A 

and RCP for Elementary, Middle and Secondary. 

*(57 - Instructional Days) from Sept. 2 to November 

28 - Term 1 Report Cards go out December 6. *(53 - 

Instructional Days) from December 1 to February 27 - 

Term 2 Report Cards go out March 7. *(72 - 

Instructional Days) from March 2 to June 29 - Report 

Cards June 29.  180 days of Instruction and 7 Non 

Instructional days.  BLUE is D&A for ELEM/Mid and 

PINK is D&A for Secondary. January 27 LAST day of 

sem. 1 January 28 FIRST day Semester 2...180 days 

MAY JUNE

FEBRUARY 

APRIL 

JANUARY 

Agenda Page 59



Instructional

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 1 2 Non-Instructional

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 Vacation Period

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 Statutory Holiday

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

28 29 30 26 27 28 29 20 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 6

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31

30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 5 6 7 8 9 10 11

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 12 13 14 15 16 17 18

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

29 30 31 26 27 28 29 30

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

Please Note: Winter break, spring break and the first and last day of school dates are 

final. Non-instructional Days are tentative and may be adjusted based on individual 

school calendars which will be distributed in May 2025.                    

School District #35 (Langley)                                                             

District Calendar 2025-2026

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

JULY AUGUST

Please Note - Easter Monday and Boxing Day are 

not observed statutory holidays in British Columbia. 

180 days of Instruction.
NOVEMBER DECEMBER

JANUARY FEBRUARY 

MARCH APRIL 

MAY JUNE

Agenda Page 60



S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

29 30 27 28 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 12 14 15

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 29 30

MARCH 

JUNE

APRIL 

MAY

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

JANUARY FEBRUARY 

OCTOBER

SCHOOL CALENDAR FORM - GENERAL                                  

2024/2025 CALENDAR

JULY AUGUST

SEPTEMBER

Agenda Page 61



Instructional

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 Non-Instructional

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Vacation Period

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 Statutory Holiday

30 31

Parent Teacher Interviews

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Student Inclusive Confrences

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

SCHOOL CALENDAR FORM - GENERAL                                  

2023/2024 CALENDAR - DRAFT

JULY AUGUST

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

Please Note - Easter Monday and Boxing 

Day are not observed statutory holidays in 

British Columbia. 

NOVEMBER DECEMBER NOTES (optional):  

JANUARY FEBRUARY

MARCH APRIL

MAY JUNE

Agenda Page 62



Instructional

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 Non-Instructional

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Vacation Period

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 Statutory Holiday

30 31

Parent Teacher Interviews

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Student Inclusive Confrences

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

SCHOOL CALENDAR FORM - GENERAL                                  

2023/2024 CALENDAR - DRAFT

JULY AUGUST

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

MAY JUNE

JANUARY FEBRUARY

MARCH APRIL

NOTES:  RED on November 10 is D & A and RCP 

for Elementary, Middle and Secondary. Light BLUE 

is Elementary & Middle D & A and RCP the day is 

NOT for Secondary. Light PINK is Secondary D & 

A and RCP the day is NOT for Elementary and 

Middle. -  Linear Schools *(58 - Instructional Days 

from Sept. 5 to Dec. 1). Term 1 Report Cards go 

out Dec. 8. *(52 - Instructional Days from 

December 4 to  March 1). Term 2 Report Cards go 

out March 8. *(70 - Instructional Days from March 

4 to June 27). - Semester Schools * (45 Instructional 

Days from Sept. 5 - Nov. 10.) Nov. 24 S1T1 

Reports. (45 instructional days from Nov. 14 to 

Jan. 30) T2S1 Report Cards Feb. 5. - Semester 2 

begins - (45 Instructional Days from Jan. 31 to 

April 23)   April 29  T1S2 Report Cards.  - (45 

Instructional Days from April 24  to June 27) 

Report Cards June 27. 180 Instructional days and 

7 Non-instrucional Days. 

Please Note - Easter Monday and Boxing 

Day are not observed statutory holidays in 

British Columbia. 

Agenda Page 63



Instructional

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 1 2 3 4 5 Non-Instructional

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 Vacation Period

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 Statutory Holiday

30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 7

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 8 9 10 11 12 13 14

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 22 23 24 25 26 27 28

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 29 30 31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1 2

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 3 4 5 6 7 8 9

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 10 11 12 13 14 15 16

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

26 27 28 29 30 24 25 26 27 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30

31

S M T W T F S S M T W T F S

1 2 3 4 1

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

MAY JUNE

JANUARY FEBRUARY

MARCH APRIL

SEPTEMBER OCTOBER

NOVEMBER DECEMBER

JULY AUGUST

SCHOOL CALENDAR FORM - GENERAL                                  
INSTRUCTIONS: Using the Fill Colour tool, 

highlight the Non-Instructional days and Vacation 

Periods with the colours in the legend.

2023/2024 CALENDAR

Please Note - Easter Monday and Boxing Day are 

not observed statutory holidays in British Columbia. 

NOTES (optional):  PINK are Secondary 

Design & Assessment and Report Card Prep. 

Days and are NOT for Elementary and 

Middle.  BLUE are Elementary & Middle D & 

A and Repart Card Prep. NOT for 

Secondary. RED for November 24 is D & A 

and RCP for Elementary, Middle and 

Secondary. (68 Instructional Days from Sept. 

5 to December 8. 52 Instructional Days from 

December 11 to  March 8. 66 Instructional 

Days from March 11 to June 27.) (For 

Elementary and Middle)

Observation of the Federal 

Government designated day for the 

National Day of Truth and 

Reconciliation. 

Agenda Page 64



19 20 21 22 23 24 25 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

26 27 28 29 30 31 23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30

Agenda Page 65



                                                             The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) 

  

 

 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: February 25, 2025 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Mal Gill, Superintendent of Schools 

RESOURCE: Woody Bradford, Deputy Superintendent 

 Michael Morgan, Director of Student Support Services 

SUBJECT: Diversity and Respect Week 2025 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

That the Board of Education receives the report on Diversity and Respect Week for information, as 

presented. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Since 2017 the Langley School District has dedicated one week of the year to celebrating the diversity of 

students and staff while teaching and promoting about respect for one another. The tradition gives 

schools the opportunity to celebrate the yearlong efforts that go into building inclusive and 

compassionate learning environments. As all schools celebrate the 9th year of Diversity and Respect Week, 

they can draw on the District-wide celebrations of years past to plan events that ensure all students know 

their schools are places of safety and belonging.   

 

John Hantke, Principal of HD Stafford Middle School will share how the week-long celebration of diversity 

highlights the actions taken towards achieving the Culture of Care goal in the schools’ Action Plan for 

Learning: 
 

“Continuing to build a unified, engaging culture of care, connection and belonging through an 

intentional focus on social emotional learning.” 
 

“With a school population just under 800 students in grades 6, 7 & 8 from diverse backgrounds, HDSMS 

provides a welcoming environment for all students regardless of culture, language or ability.”  

 

Mindy Janzen, Vice-Principal of Betty Gilbert Middle School will share the intentional work towards the 

school’s Action Plan goal of “fostering resiliency with restorative practice while developing a strong 

culture of connection, care, and belonging ensuring BGMS is inclusive, safe, and accepting for all 

students”. Staff will explain how Raptor Restorative practices have allowed students from a great diversity 

of backgrounds to build, repair and sustain respectful relationships after a conflict. Staff will share how 

explicit instruction and guided practice in the skills of empathy, perspective taking and self-reflection has 

helped the school progress towards the goal. 

Agenda Page 66



                                                             The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) 

  

 

 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: February 25, 2025 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Education/Strategic Plan Committee 

SUBJECT: International Baccalaureate Program Fees – Annual Review 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

That the Board of Education approves the fee structure for the International Baccalaureate Program at RE 

Mountain Secondary for the 2025-26 school year, as presented. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

RE Mountain Secondary School began charging fees for registration and exams in the International 

Baccalaureate program in the 2012-13 school year. IB registration and exam fees are paid in US dollars 

(USD). Given the fluctuating value of the Canadian dollar against the USD over the past several years, a 

cost pressure has been created in the school’s budget. The school receives an annual DDM allocation to 

support the IB program, however the cost of running the program has continued to grow over the past 

several years. 
 

The school is requesting an increase in fees from $800 to $850 for grade 11 diploma program students 

commencing 2025-2026 and for grade 12 diploma program students commencing 2026-2027. Fee 

increases are a result of increased costs of staff training (flights and hotels to IB accreditation), program 

staffing support, updated curriculum and materials, IB fees, and IB-required software. 

 

 2025-2026 2026-2027 

Grade 11 $850  $850  

Grade 12 $750 $850 
 

Fees for students enrolled in the certificate program, where course-by-course fees apply, would see no 

change to their current fee of $150 per course. 
 

A number of neighbouring school districts also charge IB registration and exam fees. 
 

Trustees will note that special arrangements are made available for students that may have difficulty 

managing course costs. These situations are evaluated on an individual basis and assistance is offered 

where appropriate under the District’s Hardship Administrative Procedure. 

 

Agenda Page 67

https://www.sd35.bc.ca/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2020/12/AP_506_Hardship.pdf


 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

IB Program Fees 2025-26 

DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

RE Mountain Secondary International Baccalaureate Programme 
 

Grades:   11 & 12   Program:   Two Year 
 

Current Enrolment:   Grade 11: 127 Diploma + 40 Certificate/Grade 12: 122 Diploma + 54 Certificate 

 

The RE Mountain Secondary International Baccalaureate Program is a two-year program of rigorous 

academic study that prepares students for university, often providing students with entry into second 

year directly from high school. Students in grades 11 and 12 participate in a globalized education 

that helps them develop intellectually, emotionally, physically and socially.  
 

The program was initially founded in 1968 to help private international schools establish a 

recognized standard for articulation into university. Since then, the program has grown to include 

over 3500 schools in over 140 countries with over 1,000,000 students enrolled from ages 3 -19 and is 

highly regarded by many universities including UBC. 

 

Students are immersed in courses divided into six groups: Studies in Language and Literature; 

Individuals and Society; Mathematics; the Arts; Sciences; and Language Acquisition. These are woven 

together through a philosophical foundations course called Theory of Knowledge, an Extended Essay 

and opportunities to involve one’s self in activities that promote creativity, physical activity and 

service. A student, who wishes, may take only one or more of the courses offered if there is space 

once diploma enrolment is complete. 

 

To complete a course or the program, students must be enrolled for grades 11 and 12 as each 

course lasts for two years. Examinations are required in May of the grade 12 year and are marked 

externally to ensure world-wide validity and reliability in the grades produced. The program must be 

supported by a coordinator and requires that teachers receive training every five years in their 

discipline or when the curriculum changes. Often training is only offered in the southern United 

States. 

 

Fees Charged: 

The International Baccalaureate Organization charges member schools fees for registration of the 

program and for student exams. 
 

Proposed fees: 

 

 2025-2026 2026-2027 

Grade 11 $850 ($800) $850 ($800) 

Grade 12 $750 $850 ($800) 

 

Fee increases are a result of increased costs of staff training (flights and hotels to IB accreditation), 

program staffing support, updated curriculum and materials, IB fees, and IB-required software. 

 

These fees collected mitigate the cost of the International Baccalaureate program but are not full 

cost recovery. 

Agenda Page 68



                                                             The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) 

  

 

 
 

 

STAFF REPORT 

 

DATE: February 25, 2025 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Education/Strategic Plan Committee 

SUBJECT: Specialty Academy Fees – Annual Review 

 

RECOMMENDED MOTION: 

That the Board of Education approves the fees for Specialty Academies for the 2025-26 school year, as 

presented. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

Specialty Academy legislation was passed in 2007 altering school district practice with regard to charging 

fees. The allowable charges are set out in the School Act with regard to the specialty academies. The 

Ministry of Education and Child Care has provided regulations governing the criteria for the establishment 

of an academy. Specifically, the criteria are: 
 

1. Additional learning outcomes. The program must meet learning outcomes that are additional to 

those required of a standard educational program and must reflect an emphasis on a particular 

sport, activity, or subject area. 
 

2. Particular subject area. If emphasizing a particular subject area, the subject area must be: Applied 

Skills, Fine Arts, Language Arts, Mathematics, Physical Education, Science or Social Studies. 
 

3. Minimum credit hours or hours of instruction in the particular sport, activity or subject area. A 

one-year program must include at least 240 hours or 8 credits. A multi-year program must 

include at least 120 hours or 4 credits in each year. 
 

Langley School District currently offers the following academies: 
 

Hockey Canada Skills Academy   Aldergrove Community Secondary 

Equestrian Academy     Brookswood Secondary 

Rugby Academy     DW Poppy Secondary 

Secondary Fine Arts Academies   Langley Fine Arts 

Baseball Academy     Langley Secondary 

Hockey Skills Academy    Langley Secondary 

Soccer Academy     Langley Secondary 

Softball Academy     Langley Secondary 

EDGE Academy     Walnut Grove Secondary 

Langley Environmental Awareness Program  Ft Langley Elementary 

 

Agenda Page 69



                                                             The Board of Education of School District No. 35 (Langley) 

  

 

 
 

Detailed information on each academy is attached. Academy information is posted on the District website 

and made available to applicants at each school. The Committee will note that all schools have complied 

with the expectation of the ministerial order governing specialty academies. 
 

Special arrangements are made for students that may have difficulty managing course costs. These 

situations are evaluated on an individual basis and assistance is offered where appropriate under the 

District’s Hardship Administrative Procedure for all academies. 

 

Proposed Changes 
 

Fort Langley Elementary School runs the Langley Environmental Awareness Program (LEAP) and will 

be expanding the program to include Kindergarten to Grade 7 students (currently runs K - Gr 5) beginning 

in September 2025. 

 

The school is requesting an increase in fees from $175 to $225 for the 2025-2026 school year to assist 

with the increasing costs of equipment and outdoor gear for students. The Academy was approved to run 

by the Board of Education in January 2023 with fees established at $175 based on costing at the time. In 

the past two years, costs have risen significantly resulting in the request to increase the fees by $50. 

 

Agenda Page 70

https://www.sd35.bc.ca/wp-content/uploads/sites/2/2020/12/AP_506_Hardship.pdf


 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

Hockey Canada Skills Academy at Aldergrove Community Secondary 
 

The Hockey Canada Skills Academy (HCSA) at Aldergrove Community Secondary has been at 

ACSS since 2001 and follows the HSCA (Hockey Canada Skills Academy) guidelines for students. 

The curriculum allows students to pursue excellence in hockey as well as develop skills for 

lifelong learning. The outcomes for Physical and Health Education are met in this course and the 

provincial mandate to encourage healthy lifestyles is pursued. Fitness, Nutrition, Leadership and 

Hockey Skill Development are some of the components of this course. 

 

It is offered to all students in grades 9 to 12, regardless of gender or ability. Skating experience 

is recommended but not essential.  

 

Age of Students Involved:  14 to 18 

 

Current Year Enrolment:  28       Multi-Year Program 

 

Courses Offered/Credit Received:  Physical Education at Grade Level – Full 4 Credits 

 

Fees charged:  

A fee of $750 will be charged to each student (can be paid in installments over the school year).  

Funds cover specialized instruction and instructional equipment, ice time (approximately 40 

sessions), equipment, transportation and special events. 

 

The hardship policy applies to all students enrolled. 

 

Agenda Page 71



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

Langley School District Equestrian Academy 
 

The Langley School District Equestrian Academy is a very uniquely structured academy designed 

to fit the needs of various ability levels, disciplines and demographics of riders. The Academy 

seeks to develop a common community and cohort group for students who have often removed 

themselves from our traditional school system due to a very high need for a flexible learning 

environment to support their equine related pursuits. This Academy seeks to provide a flexible, 

personalized approach to education while supporting passions and skills in horse related sports 

or horse related career opportunities. 

 

Age of Students: 12+/grade 8+ 

 

Current Year Enrolment:  20       Multi-Year Program  

 

Courses Offered/Credit Received:  

 8 credits – Equestrian Leadership / Equestrian Academy 

 4 credits – Physical and Health Education at Grade Level 

 Equestrian mentoring 

 Fees: $3000 per student 
 

 

 

Fees charged: 

A fee of $3,000 will be charged to each student. A deposit of $500 is required upon 

registration/reservation with the remaining fees payable by September 30th yearly. 

 

The hardship policy applies to all students enrolled. 

Agenda Page 72



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

Rugby Academy at DW Poppy Secondary 
 

The DW Poppy Rugby Academy offers students the ability to be part of an inclusive, supportive, 

student-athlete centered, and holistic development experience. The goal is to help students 

develop their confidence and leadership skills, while connecting to both Core and Curricular 

competencies associated with rugby and physical and health education.  

 

The program is open to students of all skill levels. Students will take three courses over two 

semesters in each school year, focusing on physical and mental skills, as well as developing a 

deeper understanding of the sport of rugby and the tactics employed in the game. 

 

Age of Students Involved:  15 to 18  

 

Current Year Enrolment:  39      Multi-Year Program 

 

Courses Offered/Credit Received:   

Grade 10 

 PHE 10 – 4 credits 

 Rugby Academy 10 (BAA course) – 4 credits 

 Rugby Foundations 10 (BAA course) – 4 credits 

Grade 11 

 Active Living 11 – 4 credits 

 Fitness & Conditioning 11 – 4 credits 

 Rugby Foundations 11 (BAA course) – 4 credits 

Grade 12 

 Active Living 12 – 4 credits 

 Fitness & Conditioning 12 – 4 credits 

 Rugby Foundations 12 (BAA course) – 4 credits 

 

Fees charged:  

A fee of $600 will be charged to each student to cover training kit, equipment, fees for guest 

coaches, fees for certifications, and a bursary contribution to ensure that all students have 

access to the program. 

 

The hardship policy applies to all students enrolled. 

 

Agenda Page 73



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

Langley Environmental Awareness Program at Fort Langley Elementary 
 

The Langley Environmental Awareness Program (LEAP) opened its doors at Fort Langley 

Elementary in September 2017. The goal of the program is to be learning outdoors for a 

significant portion of instructional time. The purpose of connecting students to the outdoors is 

to connect students directly to the natural-world through place-based, hands-on learning, 

allowing the students to understand their relationship with nature, and the impacts of outdoor 

learning. Working with students in various grades, students also learn to develop positive 

relationships with students who are both younger and older than them through informal 

mentorship.  

 

The outdoor learning will be based out of one park that will act as the program’s “home-base.” 

Students will also experience different outdoor environments throughout Langley in various 

municipal and metro parks throughout the year. 

 

Age of Students Involved:  5 to 12 

 

Current Year Enrolment:  105 

 

 Multi-Year Program offered from Kindergarten to Grade 7 

 

Fees charged:  

A fee of $220 ($175) for the school year. Funds cover outdoor supplies and equipment, 

specialized staff first-aid training and related costs, and field trips and related costs. 

 

The hardship policy applies to all students enrolled. 

 

Agenda Page 74



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

  DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

 

Secondary Fine Arts Academies of Dance, Music, Photography, Writing, Theatre and Visual 

Arts at Langley Fine Arts School 
 

Academy of Dance – includes modern ballet, jazz, choreography, anatomy, hip-hop, dance 

explorations and dance company. 
 

Academy of Music – includes instrumental and vocal components: chamber music, orchestral, 

jazz, choral, large ensemble, composition, theory, critical analysis and music history. 
 

Academy of Writing – includes creative and journalistic writing, critical analysis, spoken word, 

presentation, editing, and use of online, audio communicative technology. 
 

Academy of Photography – includes digital and print photography, use of darkroom and 

developing techniques, layout, graphics, digital editing and multimedia technology. 
 

Academy of Theatre – includes acting, scriptwriting, directing, stagecraft, video, film, critical 

analysis and theatre history. 
 

Academy of Visual Arts – includes drawing, painting, sculpture, multi-media, ceramics, fabric, 

printmaking, anatomy, art history, critical analysis and portfolio presentation. 

 

Courses Offered/Credit Received: 
 

Grade 8 students choose 2 of Dance, Drama, Music and Visual Arts as their Fine Arts Majors. 

Each Major is 6 hours per week, for a total of 12 hours of Fine Arts courses per week.  Students 

may take up to 6 hours of out-of-timetable electives as well.  These students receive a minimum 

of 16 Fine Arts Credits and can take up to 28 Fine Arts Credits per year. 
 

Grade 9 and 10 students choose 1 of Dance, Drama, Music, Photography, Writing and Visual 

Arts as their Fine Arts Major for concentration.  Students in Grade 9 and 10 are in their Major for 

6 hours per week. They take an additional 6 hours of in-timetable electives and may select 

additional courses outside of the timetable. These students receive a minimum of 16 Fine Arts 

Credits and can take up to 28 Fine Arts Credits per year. 
 

Grade 11 and 12 students choose 1 of Dance, Drama, Music, Photography, Writing and Visual 

Arts as their Fine Arts Graduation Major, with 9 hours per week in this Major and 3 to 6 hours 

per week in additional Fine Arts elective courses.  Students may take up to 6 hours of out-of-

timetable electives as well.  These students receive 8 Fine Arts Credits, 4 for Graduation 

Transitions/Arts Portfolio and as many as 12-14 other senior elective course credits per year. 

 

Age of Students Involved:  13 to 18  
 

Current Year Enrolment:  468     Multi-Year Program 

 

The hardship policy applies to all students enrolled.  

Agenda Page 75



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

  DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

Academy Fees – Major 
 

Dance 8      $60  

Drama 8      $60 
 

Music 8      $60 

Visual Arts 8      $80 
 

Dance 9/10      $75  

Drama 9/10      $75  
 

Music 9/10      $75 

Photography 9/10    $95 

Visual Arts 9/10                         $95 
 

Dance 11/12       $75  

Theatre 11/12    $100  

Music 11/12       $75 

Photography 11/12    $125  

Visual Arts 11/12   $125 

Writing 11/12     $100 
 

Elective Course Fees 
 

Performance Courses (Junior - Semestered) 

Choreography 9/10    $30  

Dance Compositions 9/10   $30  

Dance Foundations 9/10   $30 

Dance Fusion 9/10    $30  

Dance Performance 9/10   $30 

Improvisation 9/10    $30 
 

Intro to Jazz (Dance) 9/10   $30  

Musical Theatre 9/10    $30 

Physical Actor 9/10    $30 

Theatre Company 9/10   $30 

Vocal Studies 9/10     $30 
 

Materials-based Courses (Junior – Semestered) 

Book Binding 9/10    $40 

Ceramics 9/10     $75 

Drawing & Painting 9/10   $40 

Jewelry Making 9/10    $60 

Mask/Mold-Making 9/10   $40 

Textiles 9/10                             $60 
 

Multimedia 9/10    $40 

Print Making 9/10    $40 

Stagecraft 9/10    $60 

Stained Glass 9-10    $70 

Woodwork/Carving 9/10   $50 

Costume Design 9/10               $50 

Carving 9/10                             $60 
 

Technology-based Courses (Junior – Semestered) 

Animation 9/10    $50 

Graphic Design/Coding 9/10   $40 

Photography 9/10    $65 

Sound/Film/Journalism 9/10   $50 
 

Theatre Production 9/10   $40 

Video Production Level 1   $50  

Video Production Level 2    $50  

 

Senior Elective Courses (Year-long) 

Advanced Film 12    $60 

Advanced Visual Arts 11/12   $100 

Advanced Writing 12    $50 

Choreography 11/12    $50 

Dance Company 11/12   $40 

AP Visual Art                             $90 

Fabric and Fibre                        $90 

Media Performance 11/12   $50 

Musical Theatre 11/12    $45 

Photography 11/12    $90 

Sculpture/Fabric 11/12   $70 

Sound/Film/Journalism 11/12   $70 

Stained Glass 11-12    $70 

Ceramics and Sculpture            $90 
 

 

Music Ensembles 

All Ensembles   $30 

All Secondary Academy Students 

Cultural Fee   $20 
 

Agenda Page 76



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

Baseball Academy at Langley Secondary School 

 

The Langley Secondary Baseball Academy is a unique program in which diverse students train 

together with the common purpose of improving their individual and team skills in baseball.  

The program is open to all students at all skill levels and the focus is on individual skill and team 

tactical development. The students will have two Baseball Academy blocks every day in the 

second semester. The on-field staff will consist of a Head Instructor and at least one Assistant 

Instructor every session in addition to a Langley Secondary teacher assigned to the Baseball 

Academy. 

 

Age of Students:  14-18 yrs  Current Year Enrolment:  37 grade 9-12 students 

     (run jointly with Softball Academy – total 56 students) 

 

 One-Year Program     AND      Multi-Year Program    

 

Courses Offered/Credit Received:  

8 credits in Total: 

 4 credits for grade equivalent Physical Education,  

 4 credits for grade equivalent locally developed Baseball Academy Course. 

 

Fees charged:  

A fee of $2,000 will be charged to each student (can be paid in installments).  Funds cover cost 

of professional instruction, transportation, insurance, facilities, clothing and equipment. 

 

The hardship policy applies to all students enrolled. 

 

Agenda Page 77



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

Hockey Skills Academy at Langley Secondary School 
 

Offered within the timetable, the Hockey Skills Academy is an athlete-centered program aimed 

at developing the whole athlete. The goal is to enhance a player’s confidence and self-esteem 

while giving them opportunities in both academics and athletics beyond the primary and 

secondary school system. 

 

The role of the Academy is to provide additional training for minor-aged players, male or 

female, beginner or advanced, competitive or recreational, who are registered with their local 

hockey association. 

 

This program is modelled after the Hockey Canada Skills Academies and follows all guidelines 

and rules set out by Hockey Canada, BCAHA and PCAHA.  All instructors are NCCP trained with 

multiple years of experience. 

 

Age of Students Involved:  13 to 18    Multi-Year Program 

 

Current Year Enrolment:  49 Players 

 

Courses Offered/Credit Received:  Hockey (YHKAC 9-12) – Full 4 Credits 

  

Fees Charged:  $1,000 for the semester (can be paid monthly) covers specialized instruction and 

instructional equipment, ice time, equipment, transportation and special events. 

 

The hardship policy applies to all students enrolled. 

 

Agenda Page 78



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

Soccer Academy at Langley Secondary School 
 

Offered within the timetable, the Soccer Academy is an athlete-centered program aimed at 

developing the whole athlete. The goal is to enhance a player’s confidence and self-esteem 

while giving them opportunities in both academics and athletics. 

 

The role of the Academy is to provide general soccer skills, as well as specific positional 

understandings and skills. Students will be able to better understand the game, as demonstrated 

through being able to referee games, create appropriate and safe exercise programs, and create 

age and skill-appropriate practices. Students will also connect with a variety of different soccer 

organizations in the Lower Mainland. 

 

Age of Students Involved:  14 to 18   Multi-Year Program offered during Semester 2 

 

Current Enrolment:  40 

 

Courses Offered/Credit Received:   

Grade 9:    Physical and Health Education 9 x 2 (MPHE-9H and MPHE-9T) 

Grade 10:  Soccer Academy 10 (4 Credits) and PHE 10 (4 Credits) 

Grade 11:  Fitness and Conditioning 11 (4 Credits) and Active Living 11 (4 Credits) 

Grade 12:  Fitness and Conditioning 11 (4 Credits) and Active Living 11 (4 Credits) 

  

Fees Charged:  $600 for the semester (can be paid monthly) covers specialized instruction, 

referee certification costs, instructional equipment, team gear and special events. 

 

The hardship policy applies to all students enrolled. 

 

Agenda Page 79



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

DRAFT – February 25, 2025 

 

 

Softball Academy at Langley Secondary School 

 

The Langley Secondary Softball Academy is a unique program in which diverse students train 

together with the common purpose of improving their individual and team skills in softball. The 

program is open to all students at all skill levels and the focus is on individual skill and team 

tactical development. The students will have two Softball Academy blocks every day in the first 

semester. The on-field staff will consist of a Head Instructor and at least one Assistant Instructor 

every session in addition to a Langley Secondary teacher assigned to the Softball Academy. 

 

Age of Students:  14-18 yrs  Current Year Enrolment:  19 grade 9-12 students 

     (run jointly with Baseball Academy – total 56 students) 

 

 One-Year Program     AND      Multi-Year Program    

 

Courses Offered/Credit Received:  

Students will be receiving 8 credits through the Softball Academy: 

 4 credits for grade equivalent Physical Education,  

 4 credits for grade equivalent Strength & Conditioning and/or 4 credits for grade 

equivalent locally developed Softball Academy Course. 

 

Fees charged:  

A fee of $1,500 will be charged to each student (can be paid in installments).  Funds cover cost 

of professional instruction, transportation, insurance, facilities, clothing and equipment. 

 

The hardship policy applies to all students enrolled. 

 

Agenda Page 80



 
School District No. 35 (Langley) 

Specialty Academy Fees 2025-26 

 DRAFT – February 25, 2025 
 

 

EDGE Academy at Walnut Grove Secondary School 
 

The Walnut Grove EDGE Academy is an integrated program that combines a multitude of 

environmental and out of the classroom experiences that enhances the teaching of existing 

programs. The EDGE program is focused on bolstering student academics, personal growth, 

leadership skills, and a sense of belonging for all participants through collaborative learning 

experiences, both inside and outside the classroom. 

 

In the EDGE program students connect directly with the natural world through place-based 

learning activities and trips which enable them to integrate their learning into the wider world 

and to make personal connections. The physical and social environment that is created in the 

EDGE program supports the intellectual, personal, and social & emotional development 

described in the core competencies. 

 

Along with a number of day outings, the EDGE Academy will involve three extended field trips in 

April (2 days), May (4 days) and June (3 days). Students are scheduled in EDGE second semester 

and the rest of their courses in semester one to minimize loss of class time in non-EDGE 

subjects. 

 

Age of Students:  16        One-Year Program 

 

Current Year Enrolment: 71 

 
 

Courses Offered/Credit Received:  
 

Students in the EDGE Academy will be enrolled in English First Peoples Literature 11 EDGE, 

Human Geography 12 EDGE, Outdoor Education 11 EDGE and Life Connections 11 / Capstone 

12 EDGE.  Students select 4 additional courses for the other semester. EDGE classes are taught 

by 4 EDGE teachers who are responsible for integration of the curricula. At the end of the year 

students will have met all ministry requirements for English 11, Social Studies 11/12, PHE 11 and 

Capstone 12 and will receive 4 credits for each. Students will also have satisfied the Indigenous 

graduation requirement through successful completion of English First Peoples 11.  

 

Fees charged:  

A fee of $775 will be charged to each student. Funds cover cost of transportation, camp 

registrations and accommodations on all trips. 

 

The hardship policy applies to all enrolled students. 

Agenda Page 81


	Agenda
	4.1. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES
	4.2.1. AUDIT COMMITTEE
	4.2.2. EDUCATION/STRATEGIC PLAN COMMITTEE
	4.2.3. FINANCE AND FACILITIES COMMITTEE
	4.3.1.1. METRO BRANCH (Trustee Fox)
	4.3.2. DISTRICT PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL (Trustee Neufeld)
	4.4.1. CITY OF LANGLEY ADVISORY DESIGN PANEL (Trustee Ward)
	4.4.2. TOWNSHIP OF LANGLEY RECREATION, CULTURE AND PARKS ADVISORY (Trustee Rai)
	4.4.3. LOCAL IMMIGRATION PARTNERSHIP (Trustee Dickinson)
	6.1. AMENDED BUDGET BYLAW 2024-2025
	6.1. AMENDED BUDGET BYLAW 2024-2025
	6.1. AMENDED BUDGET BYLAW 2024-2025
	7.1. DISTRICT CALENDAR 2027-2028 CONSULTATION
	7.1. DISTRICT CALENDAR 2027-2028 CONSULTATION
	7.2. DIVERSITY & RESPECT WEEK 2025
	8.1. ANNUAL REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE FEES
	8.1. ANNUAL REVIEW OF INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES
	8.2. ANNUAL REVIEW OF SPECIALTY ACADEMY FEES

